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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES
//& DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(A Government of Kerala Undertaking)
KSBCDC CIN-U75122KL 1995SGC008705

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 27" Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Kerala
State Backward Classes Development Corporation Limited will be held on Saturday, the 17
September 2022 at 11.00 am at the Registered Office of the Company situated at
“SENTINEL” 11" Floor, TC 27/588 (7) & (8), Pattoor, Vanchiyoor P.O,
Thiruvananthapuram-695035 to transact the following business.

“To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Directors Report, Audited Accounts for the
year ended 31% March 2022, Auditor’s Report, the comments of the Comptroller & Auditor

Genera of India, and the replies thereon.”

By the order of the Board

For Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Limited.,
Sd/-

Thiruvananthapuram Managing Director
26/08/2022

Regd. Office:T.C. 27/588 (7) & (8), “SENTINEL” 2™ Floor, Pattoor,

Vanchiyoor P.O , Thiruvananthapuram - 695 035
Phone: 0471 2577539 , 2577550. Fax: 0471 2577539. E Mail : ksbcdc@gmail.com  Web : www.ksbede.com
“Freedom from poverty and backwardness’




/\ KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES
/.\ DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

(A Government of Kerala Undertaking)

XSBCDC CIN-U75122KL 1995SGC008705
No.CSAd.AGM 27/KSBCDC/2014-15 Dated : 25/08/2023
NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 27" Adjourned Annual General Meeting of
Keraa State Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd. will be held
12.00 noon on Monday the 11" September 2023 at the Registered Office of the
Corporation at "SENTINEL" 2" Floor, T.C.27/588(7)&(8), Pattoor,
Vanchiyoor, P.O, Thiruvananthapuram-695 035 to transact the following

ordinary business.

1) "To receive, consider and adopt the Directors Report, Audited Accounts
for the year ended 31st March 2022, Auditors Report, the comments of
Comptroller and Auditor General of India, the comments of Principal
Secretary (Finance) and the replies thereon”.

2) To Declare Dividend relating to the financial year 2021-22.

By order of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Managing Director

Regd. Office:T.C. 27/588 (7) & (8), “SENTINEL”,2" Floor, Pattoor,

Vanchiyoor P.O , Thiruvananthapuram - 695 035
Phone: 0471 2577539 , 2577550. Fax: 0471 2577539. E Mail : kshcdc@gmail.com Web : www.ksbedc.com

“Freedom from poverty and backwardness’




Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd.

am pleased to present before you the Annual Report on the performance of KSBCDC
|Ltd. for the financial year 2021-22, along with the Audited Financial Statement and
the Auditors Report. Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd.
(kSBCDC) is a Private Limited Company fully owned by the Government of Kerala. The
Corporationis also a Non-Banking Finance Company registered with The Reserve Bank
of India in the Non- Deposit taking Systemically Important category. The Corporation
has offices in all the 14 Districts of the State and 20 Taluk level Sub District Offices.

During the year, our company delivered an impressive performance and results in
terms of both growth and success. We saw a growth of 42.20% in the total Net Profit
in comparison with the previous year. With immense pleasure, | place before you the
highlights of the performance of our company during the financial year 2021- 22.
Details of achievements and initiatives taken by the Company are provided in the
enclosed Annual Report 2021-22. .

Our Company was incorporated in the year 1995 and has endeavoured for the
upliftment of the poor and the backward since its inception. Our journey is marked
with a prompt, polite, and proactive approach to customers, going beyond the call of
duty, to make them feel valued. With a vision to reach greater heights, we have made
committed efforts to better our outreach, service delivery mechanism, and financial
performance during the year 2021-22.

Over the years, our company has been serving the needs of vulnerable sections
of society and have thus far supported over 6.31 lakh families through various loan
schemes. Our funding sources include borrowings from National Backward Classes
Finance and Development Corporation (NBCFDC), National Minorities Development
andFinance Corporation (NMDFC ), National Safai Karamcharis Finance & Development
Corporation (NSKFDC), own accruals, and budgetary support from the Government
of Kerala.
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Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd.
Financial Highlights

In the face of economic and industrial challenges during the year, including the
disruptions caused by COVID-19 pandemic, we achieved Rs. 713.14 Crore against our
targeted loan disbursement of Rs. 700 Crore during 2021-22, as against the previous
years (2020—21) loan disbursement of Rs 631 Crores. We also improved our loan
portfolio by 13% during the reporting year as against the previous year 2020-21.

The microfinance loans disbursed during the reporting year was Rs 256.77 Crore,
which was 36% of the total gross advances as on 31 March 2022.

2017-18 2018-18 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22

Fund wise break of the disbursement is given below:

Loans from National Backward Classes Finance and|139.1983 Crore
Development Corporation (NBCFDC)

Loans from National Minorities Development|143.939 Crore
and  Finance Corporation (NMDFC)

Loans from National Safai Karamcharis Finance &1(169.82 Crore
Development Corporation (NSKFDC)

Own accruals 260.1789 Crore
Overall 713.14 Crore
27™ ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22 ’:2\\\ 7




Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd.

Scheme wise break up of loan disbursement: 2021-22

Loan Scheme N?.?f . Am?nt disbursed
Beneficiaries (in Crores)
Micro Finance Schemes 50542 2567711
Self-Employment Scheme 6088 15548.562
?zl)f—Employment Scheme (Credit Line 18 68152
Self-Employment Scheme (Re-Life) 459 45713
Self-Employment Scheme (WC) 338 840.16
fiiI;—Employment Scheme (WC)-Credit 20 56.07
New Swarnima Scheme 56 85.74
Education Loan Scheme 161 1031.57
Marriage Assistance Scheme 2246 4240.27
Swasthagriha 46 151.70
Working Capital 283 693.06
Suvarnasree 5297 13538.44
Vidyasree 465 982.21]
Business Development Loan 70 212.89
Vechicle Loan 17 31.99
Personal Loan 1098 3346.86
Ashwasa Kiranam 246 299.44
Education Loan Scheme (Credit Line -2) 17 24529
Ente Veedu - Housing Scheme 197 837.71
Er:ee Veedu - Housing Scheme (Credit o7 1679.97
Re-Turn Self Employment Scheme n4 652.99
Re-Turn  Self Employment Scheme
(Credit Line 2) 3 1010
Vidyasree (Laptop) 5 3.37
Total 68203 71314.09
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Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd.

Repayment from Beneficiaries

In the year under review, the Company achieved a total collection of Rs 583.06 Crore
towards repayment of loan. This was Rs. 123.85 Crore more than that in the previous
year (Collection during 2020-2021 was Rs.459.21 Crore)

Cumulative recovery as per the DCB for the year, ending March 2022 was 97.39%

Collection during the past Syears (In crore)
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Categorising Public Sector Undertakings (PSU) in Kerala

The Government of Kerala have constituted an expert committee for conducting
a comprehensive study of PSUs in the State of Kerala.. The expert committee
recommended classifying and categorising PSUs into A, B, C, and D based on net
worth, turnover, number of employees, revenue per employee, sales per capital
employed, profit before tax, and investment. The Public Enterprise Board under the
Government of Kerala classified KSBCDC under ‘A’ Diamond Category, making it one
among the top 7 PSUs in Kerala.

Steps to Improve Performance

Each unit office under KSBCDC is assigned annual targets for loan disbursement and
monthly targets for recovery. Achievements against the targets are reviewed on a daily
basis and are displayed on the home screen of BCDConline, KSBCDC'’s application
software. Monthly review letters are also sent to all units. Quarterly Review Meetings,
which are attended by the Managing Director, Senior Managers, all Unit Managers,
Assistant Managers, and the section heads concerned, is held on a quarterly basis to
critically evaluate the performance of all units. This exercise also helps in improving
KSBCDC'’s performance.

27™ ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22 ’:2\\\
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Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd.

Conclusion

We express our profound gratitude to the Government of Kerala, National Backward
Classes Finance and Development Corporation (NBCFDC), National Minorities
Development and Finance Corporation (NMDFC), and National Safai Karamcharis
Finance & Development Corporation (NSKFDC ) for their support throughout this journey.
We also thank our customers for their trust and cooperation and our employees for
their tireless efforts towards achieving our goals.

C;; 27™ ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22
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Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd.

Awadreness Prog ramme
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Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd.

@W’

R

Dear Shareholder,

our Directors take pleasure in presenting the Twenty Seventh Annual

Report on the business, operations and achievements of your Corporation

together with the Audited Annual Accounts for the year ended 31t March
2022.

As you may be aware, your Corporation was incorporated on 28" February,
1995 under the Companies Act 1956 wholly owned by the Government of Kerala
under the administrative control of the Backward Communities Development
Department and is a Non-Banking Finance Company registered with RBI.

The Authorized share capital of the Corporation is Rs.150 Crores out of which
equity shares worth%.150.00 Crores has already been issued as on date. The main
objective of the Corporation is the uplifting of the Backward Classes and Minority
Communities within the State of Kerala and this is by way of rendering financial
assistance, setting up self-employment ventures and also by undertaking such
other welfare activities.

12 /,3\\\ 27™ ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22
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1. OPERATIONAL ACTIVITIES AND WORKING RESULTS

Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd.

For the year ended For the year ended
Financial Results 31s*tMarch 2022 31t March 2021
(Z.In lakhs) (Z.In lakhs)

A.INCOME
Interest Earned 10207. 99 9428. 36
Other Income 33.11 31.00

10241.10 9459. 34
B. EXPENDITURE
Finance Costs 3451. 29 3340. 43
Payment & Provision for Employees 1849. 46 1642. 47
Administrative and Other Expenses 531. 32 658. 66
Impairment on Financial Instruments (2511.19) 1417. 89
Depreciation 44.19 39.90

3365.07 7099. 55
Net Profit (A-B)

6876.03 2359. 81

The profit earned by the Corporation during the period under report is . 6876.03 Lakhs
as against X. 2359.81 Lakhs during the year. The Cumulative profit of the Company
is 24889.13 lakhs which includes Special Reserve of X. 533.23 lakhs in the Loanees’

Distress Relief Fund.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The appointment and cessation of Chairmanship and Directorship during the relevant

accounting year 2021-22.

Name Designation Z::)ici,rf\tment Cessation
Adv. K Prasad Chairman 13-12-21 Continuing
Shri. K.T. Balabhaskaran Managing Director 20-07-16 02-03-22
Shri. Shahbaz Al Director 19-12-16 13-12-21
Shri. GopiKottamurickal Director 03-02-17 Continuing
Shri. A. Mahendran Director 03-02-17 Continuing
Shri. A.P. Jayan Director 03-02-17 31-05-21
Shri. Suresh Kumar P.N Director 16-09-17 30-04-21
Shri. T. Kannan Director 09-02-18 Continuing
Shri. T. K. Suresh Chairman 26-11-18 13-12-21

27™ ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22 C{.{\\
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Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd.

Shri. Ferold Xavier Director 21-02-19 Continuing
Smt. Sreevidhyal A. S. Director 20-1-19 07-12-21
Shri. V. P Kunhikrishnan Director 13-12-21 Continuing
Smt. S. Pushpalatha Director 13-12-21 Continuing
Shri. N. Devidas .A.S. g::zgzg: f(mg:gg/igglzozz) 13-12-21 Continuing
Shri. S. K. Dev Varman I.AS. | Director 13-12-21 Continuing
Smt. Sonia Washigton Director 21-09-21 30-03-22
Smt. S. Latha Director 30-03-22 Continuing

The Board would like to place on record the valuable services rendered by them during
their tenure as the Board of Directors of Kerala State Backward Classes Development
Corporation Ltd.

3. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In pursuance of section 134 (5) of Companies Act 2013, we confirm:

A. That in the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed to the extent possible along with proper
explanations relating to the material departures.

B. That the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
at the end of financial year and the profit of the company for that period

C. That the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act, for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities that directors had prepared the
annual accounts on a going concern basis.

4. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Corporation being a Government Company has been following good Corporate
Governance which involves transparency, full disclosure, independent monitoring of
the state of affairs of the Corporation and the compliance of laws and regulations
in accordance with the policies and guidelines of the Government from time to time.

5. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Your Corporation as contemplated in Schedule VIl the Companies Act 2013 formed a
seven member committee known as the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
with the Chairman, one Director from the Finance Department, Kerala Government
Secretariat and the Managing Director altogether forms the committee. Also it was
decided that the presence of at least Three of the above said members is sufficient
enough to make the decisions of the sub-committee valid. During the year your

/:2; 27™ ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

cccccc




Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd.

Corporation has expended . 37.20 Lakhs as CSR expenses which is 1.57% of the
Corporation’s total profit of the year.

6. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors has constituted an Audit committee with Shri. Gopi
Kottamurickalas Chairman and Directors Shri. V. P. Kunhikrishnan, Shri. S D Ferold
Xavier, Shri. T. Kannan, Shri. A. Mahendran as its members.

7. CAPITALSTRUCTURE

The Authorized Share Capital of the Corporation is X. 150 crores and the Company has
allotted Shares to the Government of Kerala for Rs. 150 Crores as on date

8. ACHIEVEMENTS DURING THE YEAR

(i) By utilizing the resources mobilized from NBCFDC, NMDFC and the financial
assistance made by the Government of Kerala in addition to the own fund,
financial assistance was provided to 68203 beneficiaries belonging to
Backward and Minority communities under various projects with a total
disbursement of . 71315 lakhs. The total disbursement made during the
corresponding previous year was . 63159 Lakhs.

(ii) Collection and Recovery from Beneficiaries: Total recovery from the
beneficiaries during the year is X. 58470lakhs against the target of X.78924
lakhs. As per the Demand Collection Balance (DCB) statement the
cumulative collection percentage during the year is 97.39%

9. PROJECTS UNDERTAKEN

(i) Duringtheyear2021-22the Corporation has extendedits financial assistance
to the society by giving assistance in the following manner :

2021-22
Sl. No. Scheme No of Amountin
Beneficiaries Lakhs
1 Ashwasa Kiranam 246 299.44
2 |Business Development Loan 70 212.89
3 |Education Loan Scheme 161 1031.57
4  |Education Loan Scheme(Credit Line -2) 17 245.29
5 |Ente Veedu - Housing Scheme 197 837.71
6 |Ente Veedu - Housing Scheme (Credit Line -2) 217 1679.97
7 | Mahila Samridhi Yojana 36577 18271.98
8 |Marriage Assistance Scheme 2246 4240.27
9 | Micro Finance Scheme 13965 7405.13

27™ ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22 //i\\
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Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd.

10 |New Swarnima Scheme 56 85.74
11 | Personal Loan 1098 3346.86
12 |Re-Turn Self Employment Scheme 14 652.99
13 |Re-Turn Self Employment Scheme (Credit Line-2) 3 10.10
14 | Self Employment Scheme 6088 15548.52
15 | Self Employment Scheme (Credit Line -2) 218 681.52
16 | Self Employment Scheme (Re-Life) 459 457.13
17 | Self Employment Scheme (WC) 338 840.16
18 | Self Employment Scheme (WC)-Credit Line -2 20 66.07
19 |Suvarnasree 5297 13538.44
20 |Swasthagriha 46 151.70
21 |Vechicle Loan 17 31.99
22 |Vidyasree 465 982.21
23 | Vidyasree (Laptop) 5 3.37
24 | Working capital 283 693.05

Total 68203 (Ro:]:;sécf)fc))

DISCLOSURE

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

In compliance to provisions of Section 134(3) (a) read with provisions of sub-
section (3) of Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013, extract of annual return will
be placed at the Website of Corporation i.e. www.ksbcdc.com.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Provision of Section 134 (3) (d) read with sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (requiring a statement on declaration given by independent
Directors), is not applicable to the Company.

DISCLOSURE ON COMPANY'’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT
AND REMUNERATION

It is to report that the requirements of disclosing Company’s policy on
Directors’ appointment and remuneration including the criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director and other matters
provided under sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable.

/:2; 27™ ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

cccccc




Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd.

3. EXPLANATIONS OF COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON EVERY
QUALIFICATIONETC

The reply to Comments/Qualification of the Independent Auditor is separately
attached to the report.

4. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

By virtue of provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
9(1) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2013, your Corporation is not required to obtain Secretarial Audit Report for
the period under review.

5. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENTS

Pursuant to provisions of Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013, No investments
have been made by your Company and hence no disclosure required.

6. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES

The Company has not entered into any contracts or arrangement with any of
its related party.

7. DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors are pleased to recommend a Dividend amounting to
3. 6,00,00,000 (Six Crores only) for the financial year ended 3ist March, 2022.
Payment of Dividend is subject to approval of shareholders at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting.

8. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS
The Material Changes have been separately disclosed in the notes to accounts.

9. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT GO

The activities undertaken by your Corporation do not fall under the purview
of disclosures of particulars under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act,
2013, in so far as it relates to the conservation of energy, technology absorption,
foreign earnings and outgo.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (c) read with sub - section 5 of the Section 134 of the
Companies Act 2013, your Directors state that :

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed and there are no material departures from
same;

27™ ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22 ’:2\\\ 17
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Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd.

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that were reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting
frud and other irregularities;

d) The The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern
basis;

e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively;

f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure proper compliance with
the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate
and operating effectively;

BOARD COMMITTEES

CSR COMMITTEE

In pursuance to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with rule 5 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rule, 2014, the
Board of Directors vide 219th Meeting constituted CSR Committee comprising of
5 directors, namely, 1) Adv. K Prasad, Shri Devidas N IAS, Shri. S D Ferold Xavier,
Shri. A Mahendran, Managing Director, KSBCDC.During the financial year 2021-22
the Committee met Nil times.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of
Companies (Meetings, of Board and its Powers) Rule, 2014 specifying the
classes of Companies to constitute Audit Committee are not applicable on your
Corporation. However, as a part of implementing good Corporate Governance
the Board of Directors of your Corporation has constituted Audit Committee.
One meeting of Audit Committee was held during the year.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE AND STAKEHOLDERS
RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of
Companies (Meetings and Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, your Corporation
is not required to constitute a Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the
Board.

/:2; 27™ ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22
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Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd.

D. VIGIL MECHANISM

As per provisions of sub-section(9) of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 7(1) of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules,
2014, your Corporation is outside the purview of formation of Vigil Mechanism.
However, the employees are encouraged to report unethical behavior, actual or
suspected fraud, if any, to the higher authorities.

AUDIT & AUDITORS

1. APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23

M/s Ananthan & Sundaram (SR0255), (123, Sivakarthi, Sankar Nagar,
Neeramankara, Kaimanam P.O., Thiruvananthapuram - 695 040) was appointed
as Statutory Auditors by C & AG for the Financial Year 2022-23.

2. AUDITOR’S REPORT

Auditor's Report on the financial statements for the year 2021-22 together with
the notes thereon is attached. A perusal of the statement reflects that it certifies
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and it self-explanatory.

3. OBSERVATIONOFC & AG

The Company had submitted the financial statement for the year 2021-22
together with the report of the Auditors to the office of C&AG for their review and
comment and the Comments and the reply of the Company has been included
in the Annual Report.

STATUTORY DISCLOSURE

DISCLOSURE UNDER COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The details of other disclosure or reporting with regard to following matters are not
required, as there were no transactions on these items during the year:-

a) Details relating to deposits as stipulated in Chapter V of the Companies Act,
2013.

b) Issue of equity shares with differential rights to dividend, voting or otherwise.

c) lIssue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to the employees of the
Corporation under any scheme.

d) No significant material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or
Tribunals which impact the going concern status and operations of the
Corporation.

27™ ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22 ’:2\\\
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Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMAN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

In Compliance to the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) act, 2013, citing out the requirements by
every Corporation regarding disclosure in its Annual Report of any instance or case
received under the Act, during the year under review, there were no cases received
under this Act. The guidelines have also been forwarded to women employees of
the Corporation.

INFORMATION PLACED ON WEBSITE

As per statutory requirements, Company is required to place various policies/
documents/ Information on its website i.e.www.ksbcdc.com. Corporation has a
functional website and all the requisite information is uploaded thereat.

IMPLEMENTATION OF RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

As per the Right to Information Act, 2005, the Corporation has nominated Public
Information Officers, and also an appellate Authority. The Information required to be
disclosed under clause 4(1) (b)of RTI Act has already been placed on the website,
along with the Annual status of receipt and disposal of the RTI Applications and
Appeals. The quarterly and Annual Reports on implementation of RTI Act are also
being submitted online to the Central Information Commission.

During the year, a total number of 70 applications under RTI were received and all
have been disposed off.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES U/S 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

None of the employees of the Corporation, was drawing a remuneration in excess of
%.2,00,000/- p.m. if employed for a part of the year or in excess of %.2,00,000/- p.m.
if employee for whole of the year 2021-22.

DETAILS OF APPOINTMENT AND CESSATION OF DIRECTORS AND THEIR
ATTENDANCE IN THE BOARD & GENERAL MEETING

At | dance
ten- 5 No. of
in the -
Date of dance AGMs/ Director
Designation | Capacity | Appoint- | Cessation | w.r.t shipin
Name AAGMs
ment Board held other
Meet- n entities
ing during
2021-22
Shri. K. Narayan Director | MD - NBCFDC| 07-06-16 | 02-03-22 | 0/1 0/3
Shri. K.T. Managing
. MD-KSBCDC | 20-07-16 | 02-03-22 | 10/1 3/3
Balabhaskaran Director / /
Director
(Manag-
Shri. N. Devidas I.A.S. | ingDirec- | MD-KSBCDC | 02-03-22 | Continuing | 01/11 0/3
tor from
02/03/2022)
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Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd.

Shri. T.K. Suresh Chairman NA 26-11-18 13-12-21 o7/n 2/3
. . ) CMD-
Shri. Shahbaz Ali Director NMDEC 19-12-16 13-12-21 0/3
Shri. Gopi ) -
R Director NA 03-02-17 | Continuin 08/1 2/3
Kottamurickal 9 / /
Shri. A. Mahendran Director NA 03-02-17 | Continuing | 09/1 2/3
Shri. AP. Jayan Director NA 03-02-17 | 31-05-21 o1/m 0/3
Shri. T. Kannan Director NA 09-02-18 | Continuing | 09/1 1/3
Shri. V.P. ) -
oo Director NA 13-12-21 | Continuin 02/n 0/3
Kunhikrishnan 9 / /
Smt. S. Pushpalatha Director NA 13-12-21 | Continuing | 02/11 1/3
Smt. Sreevidhya LASS.| Director Director | 9o-m1-19 | 07-12-21 | on | of3
-BCDD
A Additional
shri.Sureshkumar | o ior | secretary- | 16-00-17 | 30-04-21 | oin | of3
P-N- BCDD
Special
Shri. Ferold Xavier Director Sif;g;%g" 21-02-19 | Continuing | 07/1 | 0/3
Department
Shri. S.K. CMD- -
NA 13-12-21 | Continuin o/m 0/3
Dev Varman L.A.S. NMDFC 9 / /
Adv. K. Prasad Chairman NA 13-12-21 | Continuing | 04/1 1/3
Additional
. Secretary- e fmef
Smt. S. Latha Director Finance | 30-03-22 | Continuing oi/m 0/3
Department

DETAILS OF ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS FOR THE BOARD MEETING HELD
DURING THE YEAR 2021-22

Ordinal Date of the
Number of the . Attendees Absentees
. Meeting

Meeting
Shri. T.K. Suresh Shri. S.D. Ferold Xavier
Shri. GopiKottamurickal Shri. Shahabaz Al
Shri. A. Mahendran Shri. K. Narayan

210 12/04/2021 | Shri. A.P. Jayan Shri. Kannan T.

Shri. Sureshkumar PN
Smt. P.J. Srivithya IAS
Shri. K.T. Balabhaskaran
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Shri. TK. Suresh Shri. A. Mahendran
Shri. Gopi Kottamurickal Smt. P.J. Srivithya IAS
20 04/06/2021 Shri. S.D. Ferold Xavier Shri. Shahabaz Ali
Shri. Kannan T. Shri. K. Narayan
Shri. K.T. Balabhaskaran
Shri. T.K. Suresh Shri. S.D. Ferold Xavier
Shri. Gopi Kottamurickal Smt. P.J. Srivithya IAS
212 16/06/2021 | Shri. Kannan T. Shri. Shahabaz Ali
Shri. A. Mahendran Shri. K. Narayan
Shri. K. T. Balabhaskaran
Shri. T.K. Suresh Shri. S.D. Ferold Xavier
Shri. Gopi Kottamurickal Smt. P.J. Srivithya |AS
213 28/06/2021 | Shri. Kannan T. Shri. Shahabaz Ali
Shri. A. Mahendran Shri. K. Narayan
Shri. K.T. Balabhaskaran
Shri. T.K. Suresh Smt. P.J. Srivithya IAS
Shri. Gopi Kottamurickal Shri. Shahabaz Ali
Shri. Kannan T. Shri. K. Narayan
214 11/08/2021
Shri. A. Mahendran
Shri. S.D. Ferold Xavier
Shri. K.T. Balabhaskaran
Shri. T.K. Suresh Smt. P.J. Srivithya |AS
Shri. Gopi Kottamurickal Shri. Shahabaz Al
215 13/09/2021 | Shri. A. Mahendran Shri. K. Narayan
Shri. S.D. Ferold Xavier Shri. Kannan T.
Shri. K.T. Balabhaskaran
Shri. T.K. Suresh Smt. Sonia Washington
Shri. Gopi Kottamurickal Shri. Shahabaz Al
Shri. Kannan T. Shri. K. Narayan
216 12/10/2021
Shri. A. Mahendran Smt. P.J. Srivithya IAS
Shri. S.D. Ferold Xavier
Shri. K.T. Balabhaskaran
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Shri. K. Prasad Shri. S.K. Dev Varman IAS
Shri. Kannan T. Shri. GopiKottamurickal
Shri. V.P. Kunhikrishnan Shri. A. Mahendran
017 13f12/2021 Shri. Devidas N. 1AS
Shri. S.D. Ferold Xavier
Smt. Sonia Washington
Smt. S. Pushpalatha
Shri. K.T. Balabhaskaran
Shri. K. Prasad Shri. S.K. Dev Varman [AS
Shri. Kannan T. Shri. GopiKottamurickal
Shri. A. Mahendran Shri. V.P. Kunhikrishnan
218 17/01/2022
Shri. Devidas N. IAS Shri. S.D. Ferold Xavier
Shri. K.T. Balabhaskaran Smt. Sonia Washington
Smt. S. Pushpalatha
Shri. K. Prasad Shri. S.K. Dev Varman [AS
Shri. Kannan T. Shri. GopiKottamurickal
Shri. A. Mahendran Shri. V.P. Kunhikrishnan
219 25/02/2022 | Shri. Devidas N. IAS Smt. Sonia Washington
Shri. S.D. Ferold Xavier
Smt. S. Pushpalatha
Shri. K.T. Balabhaskaran
Shri. K. Prasad Shri. S.K. Dev Varman [AS
Shri. GopiKottamurickal Smt. S. Pushpalatha
Shri. S.D. Ferold Xavier
290 30/03/2022 Shri. V.P. Kunhikrishnan
Shri. Kannan T.
Shri. A. Mahendran
Smt. Latha S.
Shri. Devidas N. IAS
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DETAILS OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD DURING
THE LAST 3 FINANCIAL YEARS

The Annual General Meetings of the Company are held at the Registered
Office of the Company and the details of Annual General Meeting held
during the last 3 Financial Years are as follows;

SINo Fin\;:er:;ial Oriifrlt:‘IeN:g;\lnber Date Time Location
1. 2019-20 24" AGM 30.09.2019 3.00 p.m Registered Office
2. 2019-20 | 24" Aféoh;””ed 22062020 | 1.00a.m. | Registered Office
3. 2019-20 25" AGM 30.09.2020 | 11.00 am Registered Office
4, 2020-21 | 2% A/féoh;””ed 28.062021 | 1.00am. | Registered Office
5. 2020-21 26 AGM 30.09.2021 | 1.00am | Registered Office
6. | 2020-21 | 207Adloumed 50190001 | mooam. | Registered Office

DETAILS OF THE SUB COMMITTEES HELD DURING THE FINANCIAL
YEAR 2021-22

The Company has 5 sub committees of the Board of Director and will be convened as
per the requirement. The details and frequency of the Sub Committees held during
the Financial Year 2021-22 is as follows;

1. MICRO CREDIT [ MAHILA SAMRIDHI SUB COMMITTEE

The Sub Committee of Board of Directors has 9 Directors as its Members and minimum
3 Directors are required to form the Quorum. This sub Committee is usually convened
to approve the Micro Credit and Mahila Samridhi Yojana Loan Applications received
from the Kudumbasree and NGOs.

2. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee has 5 Directors as its members and minimum 3 Directors are
required to form the quorum. The Audit Committee though not mandatory for the
Companies as per Section 177 of the Companies Act 2013, the same is constituted
to supervise the Financial Performance and Financial Management of the Company
including the Internal Control measures taken by the Company, time to time. During
the Financial Year 2021-22, the Committee only once.

3. LDRF COMMITTEE : -

The Sub Committee (Loanee Distress Relief Fund Committee) examines the
application form received under LDRF Scheme which is a implemented to rescue such
loanees, who may fall into unfortunate situations like death of the loanee, death of
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the spouse who is the earning member, chronic disease etc. A Proportionate amount
form processing Fee charged on the loanees will be transferred to Special Reserve
Fund known as Loan Distress Relief Fund. This Subb Committee of Board of Directors
has 10 Directors as its Members and minimum 3 Directors are required to form the
Quorum.

4. CSR COMMITTEE

The Sub Committee (Corporate Social Responsibility Committee) is constituted
as per Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 and this committee scrutinizes the
proposals of the schemes received for implementing various CSR Objectives of the
Company. This Sub Committee of Board of Directors has 5 Directors as its Members
and minimum 3 Directors are required to form the quorum. During the Financial year
2021-22, the Committee met nil times.

5. HRD COMMITTEE

The Human Resource Development Committee is constituted for the purpose of
discussing employee related issues and recommends to the Board various welfare
schemes and proposals for boosting up the employee morale of the Company. This
Sub Committee of Board of Directors has 4 Directors as its Members and minimum 3
Directors are required to form the Quorum.
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(_A C. Thomas & Associates
T 1_".'J||“-':

oo AL ap et

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Kerala State Backward Classes Devalapment Corporation
Report on the Revised Finandal Satements

Qualified Opinton

We have audited the Kevised Financial Statements of Kerala State Backward Classes Devalopment

Corporation (“the Company”) which camprises the Balance Sheet as ot March 31, 2022, the
Statement of Profit and Lass, the Statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flaws for

the year then ended, and notes to the Financial Statements, including & summary of signifisant
scoourting policies and ather explanatary information.

We have congidered cur audit report dated 28 December 022 on the onginal accounts and have
meamined the changes made in Revised Finascial Statements therein witich are as ender:

1. The company has recognized loss allowance for Expected Crodit Losses on Financial
Assets in line with the R wotification no. RBI/2019-20/170 DOR [NAPC). CC. PD Ba.
109/2210.106,/201%-20 dated 13 barch 2021 The surplus in Statement of Profit and Less
under Other Equity [Note S(b)) a2 reported in the Driginal Finandal Statements dated 28
Dacomber 2022 increased by Bs,35.58 Orores dhe bn abave adjustment. Sinee the impaimment
albowance undsr INE AS 109 iz lower than provisioning required under IRACE, the Company
hag approprinted the difference from et profit ond Inss after tat to 2 separste impatirmant
reserve; [ Refor Mot 5{h] of the Revited Financial Statemests.

2. Since the company doss ot have an ongaing project, the smount required to be gpent
under €5 28 por sub sectian [5) of section 135 of the Companies Act, an amount of R3. 313,58
Lakls was contributed to PM Cares Fund. The shove fact was disclosed under note 19 of the
Bovised Financial Statements,

1 Asper Clause 7 of master directions of Revenue racognition, the Company has roversed an
amaunt of Rs.13.07 lakhs being interest accrued as on March 2022 which was not realized
subsequentdy wll the date.

4. The Company has reclassified an amnunt of Rs 90.72 Lakhs received s capital subskly
fram Morkn roats earlier cassified as cash flow from financing activity o cash Fow frem

Cormtral Offics | FE Pkl Fisos Tl Towe s Panampilly Link Bead Kedthi &B1 DI0 Karala
Mhiwic - 31 4B 3317720 Fax 91 &0d 2371363 Makile - 401 EBATF] 30217 & mail @ cthomasaseirecHic) oy
e der L DELAY - LIORARAT - EHERRAY - BERGALLIAY - fIVOCRABAL - COMARNTEN - THTRLUANANTHARRAR
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In our opinion and te the bestof sur information and according to the explanations given to us, exceEpt
for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the
aforesaid Revised Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013(the "Act”] In the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31, 2022, and its profit, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

L. A nomingl value of Re 1. is shown for Leasehold property under Property, Plant and
Equipment. The Company is not having any documentary evidence to the show the
Is holding the land as leasehold land Govermment of Kerolo vide GO [MS) No.
F60/ 14/ Revenue allowed to constrict o bullding of Kollam, for which an annval lease reid
of Rs. 0.93 Lakhs was fixed for the perfod from 2013-14 to 2015-16. Subsequently, stop memo
was [xswed from the Kollam Municipal Corporation polnting cut the vielation of KMER Rules
s the lond allocoted came under the park and open space of the Kollam Developront Master
Plom. As per the govt order [No36/2020/156D) dated 06-05-2021, the dispensation was
granted by the Govt of Kerala and permit was issued and the building was allowed to be
constrocted with a maximum coverage of 40% of the lond Subsequently. o letter was
received (No. DCKLM/7736/2020-L2} by the company from the district collector, Kollam
dated 18-09-2021 demanding additional rent of Rs 636,298 which has been provided for in
the Revised Financial Statements and fas rot been paid till the date of report. (Refer Note

11(B)).

The Company had spent on ameunt of B 34.50 Lokks for construction of basement of office
burilding out af wiich Rs 9.60 lokhs was refimded by the controctor on 15 july 2022 and an
amount of Rs 3.39 lokhs were spent against the construction of basement of compound wall
in the above property, which is shown under the head Capital Work In Progress (Refer Note
2{b}) and Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note 2(a]) respectively. Since the campany
iz mot having ownershiplecrehold right, the expenditure incurred on construction of
basement of office building and compound wall onght to have been considered as revenue
expenditure. Te Surplus in Statement of Profic and Loss under Other Bguity (Wote 501 and
also Capital Work in Progress (Note 2{h)} and Property, Plant and Equipment (Note 2fa))
uinder nan-financial assets in Balance Sheet &5 overstated o thet extent

L. The Company has shown an amount of Rs. 180.25 Lakhs under Other Financial Assets (Note
1{c)) under fingncial assets in the Balance Sheet. The above balances are for
years bogether without getting any sort of confirmation from the bank Since there Is no
corfirmation from banke and the afforts to reconcile the some over thess periods hos noed
become fruitful, provisions for loss have to be created for this amount The sorplus in
statement profit and loss wnder Other Equity (Note 5()) and Other Financlal Assets [Note
1fc)) wnder financial assets in the occompanying Revised Finonciol Statements are
eversiated to that snborst slnce the conrpany has not mads any provisiens on te loss thal meay
arize on the bonk balonees mentioned above

3. The company hes noi applied actuarial assumptions for recognizing end measuring the
present obligations avizing owt of defined benafit plons for employess in accordance with IND
AS - 19 Employes Benefits and frazs not complied with corresponding disclosare requirement
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as per IND AS 19, The effect of above could net be quarntified since the relevant data was ot
provided.

4. As per the recancilistion stotement recoivod from Natiomal Minority Development and
Finance Corporation (NMIOFC) with respact to horrowings [Refor Nete 3(B}), reflectsd a
difference of Bs 105.42 lakhs a5 an the end of the current reporting perfod and Rs 77.84 Lakhs
a5 of the end of previous reporting period owing te the difference fa principal amounts.
Furtirer, the Company has not passed entries with respect o the Intevest aoorzed but not due
it borrowings from National Minorily Development and Finance Corporation [NMDFC),
witich may result in varfation in surplus os per Stutemant of Profit amd Loes under Other
Fguity (Wotes{D]). The effect of lability arising out of the above as at the balance sheet date
courld not be quentiffed since tire dota was not pro vided.

5. The company through private placement of shares jssued In the name of Govermment of
Berola hod reifsed Bs 1,121.20 lokhs on Koveniber 3 2021 However the company had net

made alloiment of shares against share application money of ks 113.80 Lakhs received from
the Government of Kerala and has not repaid the money tll the date of sur report. As per
sectinn 42 of the Companies Act 2013, companies accepting private plocement has o allat
shares against share application money within 60 days, If not, then it is to be repaid within
15 days af expiry of 60 days from receipt. Further if such amount 18 not pald, then it has to be
treated as @ deposit and has o be disclosed wnder "Other Fimancial Liabitities* (Note 3fc)).
Hence the balawce in Other Equity (Note 5(B)) is overstoted and the balance in “Other
Fimancial itabilities” (Note 3{c]} is understated to the extent of Rs 115,80 Lakhs,

6. (a) The Company has mot disclosed Schedle to the Bolance Sheet of a Non-Bonking Fineacial
Camipany ar requlired vnder Master Clrculor - Bisclosure Norms for Finenclal Fristituiforns
REI/ 201 5-16/103, DER No FIDLEIC 2 /01.02.00,/2015-16 issved by REI with respect to Sector
wise NPAs, maturity pattern of agsels and Nabilities, movement of NPAs and disclosure of
restroctired sceourts

(¥} The Company hus not disciosed Schedule to the Balance Sheet of o Non-Banking Financial
Company s required under notification mo. DNES (PD). O No.15 /02.01 / 2000-2001 [ssoed
by RBI with respect to Asset Habiliey Managenent [ALM}.

We condacted sur auditin sceordante with the Stindards on Auditing (SAs] prescribed under section
143010 of the Companies Act, 2013 Our responsibilithes under those Standards are further
described in the Avditor's Responsibifities. for the Audic of the Financial Staternents sectlon of our
roport We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ethical requivenents that are
ralevant to sur audit for the Financial Statements in India in terme of the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of ladia and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
and we have fulfilled our othical responsibilities In accordance with these Paquirements. Wa belines
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls for our
gualified opinton on the Revised Flnancial Statements,

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes o the Eeviged Financial Statements:
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a) The Gowt, of Kerala had decided to set up a CRAFT VILLAGE at 5.2 acres of land of Sarvey number:
422 (1 w 9), Block Number 35, 11 Ward of Kannambra Village, Kannambra Panchayath, Palaklad
district and gave @ provisional sanction under KIFE project vide order no
G.0,(Ms)10/2016/BC0D dated 10-12-2018. The Company was selected as the Speclal Purpose
Vehicle for the project and KITCO Lid prepared the DF R with an estimated cost of Rs 34.80 crores,
A resolution dated 17 4122017 has been passed by Kanmambra Panchayath to grant land under
ward no 11 in Chillaparamb, Palakicad for the project. The Company had paid Rs. 36,66,850/- as
the cost of preparation of the DPR to KTTCO Ltd [Refer Note 1[c](e]). KIIFB had issued approval
amd fanding sanction and was directed to prooeed with the worke However, District Collectar of
Palaltcad, sent a report to Revenue Department stating that since the Company is not & service
department of the Government, ownership and control of the land cannot be transferred without
charging the market price. Further actions on implementation of Crafic Village Project can be
Initiated ondy after transfer of ownership of the land to the Company.

b} Note 12 to the Revised financial statements which describes the uncertainty related to the
outcome of lawsuits filed and orders against the Company aggregating to Rs. 208.25 Lakhs is
under Ltigation and pending at various forums,

€} Asper the Memoarandum of Understanding (MolU) with NORKA, the company wis to maintain
the subsidy as nterest free depasit for a period of four vear or til it is appropriated/ released to
the borrowers' loan account. Instead of sequestering the amount recedved, the company had used
thie funds for its regular basiness operations.

Dur opinion is not modified in respect of the sbove matters.

ther matter

4] The company had reported NIL KPAs [both Gross NPA ard Net NPA] In the retums fled in the
XBRL system for the period ended March 31, 2022, whereas the actual GNPA and NNPA stood at

294.73 crores (17.03%) and 229,74 croves (13.84 %), The company had also reported Nil NPAs
for the period endad March 31, 2021, whereas the actual GNPA and NNPA siood at 211.32 crore

(14.04%) and 15080 crore [ 10.45%) respectively.
b} The company has not complied with the following master circular directions-

5L N | Particuhirs Para Eeference io RET INreciions
1 | Folfure to implement Liguidity ®isk | Parg 154 of the master direction- NBFC-
Monegement Framework NI and depesit taking company directions,
20346

Failure in uploading of eredit information | Pare 100 of Master Direction- NEFC- NOST
2 pertaiing 0 cumDmErs o oredit | amd deposit taking company dirsctions, 2016
oo CICs)
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3 | Fatture to fiie CRILC returns within the | Para XAV of Master Direction NBFC- NOST
stipudored tmeling for the period under | and deposit taking company directions, 2016

¥ | Failure bo adopt the Interest robe model | Para 3477 of the Master Dfrechions NEEC-
cenrsidering relevant foctors such escost | NIXS! and deposit taking company directions,
of funds, mangin and rick presmin. 2016

5 | Fallure to adopt appropriate internal | Pora 37 of the Mastar Directions NBFC- NDST
principies and procedures in determining | and deposit tnking company directions, 2016
interest rates and processing and other
cheirges,

6 | Faflure to conduct Information Systent Pora 70 (1]} of Master [Wrectian - NBFE -
Audit of the internal petems and | NDSI and Deposit toking ﬂjmpﬂu_’rl

[NTACESSES, Directions, 206,
7 | Farlure {0 adopt ¢ beard approved Know | Pore 4 of Chapter I of Master Direction -
Yowr Customer (KYG) policy. Know Yaur Customer (KYC) Direction dated
Febroary £5, 2016,
8 |Fallure o put in ploce 15 Awdlt | Paro 5 of Section A of Moster Directivn NBFC
Jramusiark, -NDST  and Depesit  baking Company
Dirgetions, T016

& | Foiture to put in ploce o Board approved | Para 6 fn Section A of Master Direction NRFC
IT Policy, 15 Polley, Business Continwity | -NDS! ond Deposit  taking  Company
Planning (BCF) Poligy and Cyber seamity | Directions, 2016

I0 | Foilwre in perodic updmtion of KYC of | Pora 38 of Master Direction NBFC -NIST and
CUSTAMETS, Deposit taking Compury Directions, 216
i1 | Fallure In fling ond registering the | Pora 109 of Master Direction NSFC -NDSI
recorids of equitable morfgoges with | ond Deposit foking Compony  Drecuions,
CERSAL A 2018
12 | Faflure te constitute (T Strategy | Pora 1.1 of Seatfon A of Master Direction
Commities: {nfarmation Techanlagy Frmiwnc for the
NBFC Sector duted fune 05,2017, |
13 | Failure to put in ploce board approved | Pora 72(1) and Anmex XTN of the Master
policy for ascertaining the fit and proper | Directions NBFC -NDST and Deposit coking
criferin of the direchors af the Bme of | Compony Directions, 2016
appointment; and on @ cortnuing basis.
i4 | Fallure o obtain  decloration ond | Pare 72{0i} of Master Directions NBFC -NDS
undevivking from e directors giving | ond Deposit toking Company Dfrechiong
odiditiorml information vz, professionad | 20068,
exprerfance, redalel eatitivs, proceeding of
any, sgaingt the diractor, _ _ _
15 | Falliwre o obiatn o deed of coveramts on | Para 7210} of Master Directions NREC -NDET
duties aod responsibilities signed by the | ond Deposit taking Company  Birectioas,
dinectar. 2016.
16 |Failwre b0 wndertoke the annool | Pare 3.9 of Section A of Mastar Direction
comprehenstve sk assessment of the IT | NBFC -NDS and Deposit toking Company
sntems, o analyse the threots and | Directions, 2016,
vuirerabifitlies o the  Information
technology assels ond 165 exisiing securly
conirals ard processes.
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HI
4

K'Y data partalning to indhidua! Para 56(e] of Master Direction Emow Your
gecounts gpened-on or after from April | Customer [KYE) Direction doted February
L2017, were not uploaded to Central 252016

KYC Records Registry (CKYCR], wihich
was i wivlution of te provisiors of the
PML Rules, 2014

I8 |Failure to allot Unigue Customer | Para 61 {a) of Master Direction NBFC -NDST
Identification code (ICIC} fodividual | and Deposit taldng Compeny Directions
customars  wihile entering  mbn pew | 2016

refationshin
1% | Follure to tmplement o system in place of | Para 28 (3) of Master Diraction NBFC -NDST
giving ackmowledgement for recsipd ofoll | ard Deposit taking Company  Directions
foon applicotions, indicoting time frome | 2016

for digposal of the appilcation.
20 | Gap Analysts between the extsting system | Parg 2 of Master Direction NBRC -NDS and
ond stipulations loid out fm Master | Deposit takdng Company Directions, 2016
Nrectioh  Mformation  Techmology
Fromfewari for the NBFC Sector doted
June 08, 2007 was not carried ot by the

Company.
21 | Non-existence of Audic Trail in "Tally FRP | Para 3.1 of Mostar Direction- Information
ME Eoftwars” Technologyr Framework, 2017

Information Other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditors' Report Thereon

1. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation ofthe other information.
The other information compriges the information includad in the Managemest Discussion
and Analysks, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responeibility
Report, Corporate Gevernance and Sharebolder’s Information, but does not Include the Ind
AE Financial Statements and our audit report thereon. Our oplnion on the Ind AS Financial
Statements doeg not cover the other information and we do not expressany form of assurance

therenn,

2. In connection with our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statewents, our responsibility is bo read
tha other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information {s materfally
inconsistent with the Ind AS Firancal Statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated,

3. If. hased on the work we have performed, we conclude that there 12 a material mizstatermant
of this other information, we are required to report that fact to these changed with povernance
and peview the steps taken by the managetment to commuricate to those in receipt of the
other information, if previously Issued, to inform them of the revision, The other Information
is expected to be made available to us afterthe date of this auditors’ report and ifwee conclude
that there is & material misstatement therein, we are required to commumnlcake the matber to

those charged with governance,
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Responsibility of Mansgement for the Revised Finoncial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated In section 124(5] of the
Companies Act 2013 [“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Revised Financial
Statements that glve a trse and fair view of the financial pesition, financlal performance, changes In
equity and cagh flows of the Company In accordance with the accoanting principles generally
accepted In [ndia, ncluding the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordanee with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fravds and other bregularities; selection and application of appropriate sccounting policies; making
judgments and estmates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate Intemal finangial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
socuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparatios and presentation
of the Revised Fimancial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from materdal
misstatement, whether due to fraed or error.

in preparing the Revised Financial Statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible
far susessing the Company’s ability to continue as & going concern, disclosing, 25 applicable, matters
related to poing concern and vsng the going cancern basis of accounting unless the Board of Mrectors
elther Intends 6 Uguidate the Compiny or to ceass operations, or has no realistic altermative bat to
do m0.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for cversesing the company's financial reporting
Process,

Aunditor's Responsibility for the Angdit of the Revised Financial Statements

Char objectives are to obtain reasonable assurande about whether the Revised Financial Statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to frewd or errer, and to lssoe @n
auditor's report that includes our opinion, Reagonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not 2 guarantee that an audit conducted in sccordance with S4s will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or errorand are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decizions of users taken on the basis of these Revised Financial Statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exerdse professional judgment and maintain
profiessional skepticlsm throughout the sudit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Revised Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud orerror, design and perform audit procedures respensive to those risks,
and obtaln audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion
The rizk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from frawd §s higher than for one
resulting (rom ervor, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional emissions,
misrepreseatations, or the override of internal control

»  Obtain an understarnding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to deslgn andit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(0) of the Act, we
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are dlso responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Compary has adequate
Internal financial controls with reference to Revised financial stebements in place and the
operating elfectihveness of such conprols

® Evaluate the appropristeness of accounting policies used amnd the ressorableness of
accounting estimates and related disdosures in the Revised Financial Satements made by
Management and Board of Directors

* Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Diractors nze of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on audit evidence abtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to contnge 35 @ going concern. I we conclude that a material uncertainty
axisty, we are required (o draw aitention in our Auditers” report to the retated disclosures in
the Revised Financlal Statements or, Ifswch disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opindon,
Our concluslons are based on the audit svidence obtained up to the date of our Auditors’
repart, However, fatre events or comditions may cazse the Company o cease tn continue as
a going concarn

& Evaluate the overall presentation, strocture and content of the Revised Financial Statements,
including the disdosures, and whether the Revised Financial Smtements represent the
underlying ransacions and £vents in a manner that achicves falr presentation.

Matariality is the magnitude of misstatemants in the Rovized Ainancial Statements that. individually
ar in aggregate, makec it probable that the econamic decisions of o reasonably knowledgeahle user
of the Revised Financial Statements may bo infuenced. We corsider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in svahuating the reeulte of sur
work: and (i) to evaluate the affsct of any identified misstatemants in the Revlsed Flnancal
Statements

We communicate with those charged with poversance regarding, amang other matters. the planned
scope and Hming of the andit and =pndficant audit findings. inchading any significant deficencies in
internal conbrol that we identily during our audit.

We also provide those charged with gowernance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and ather matters thal may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, refated safepuands:

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine thase malters
that were of most significance In the audit of the Revised Financial Statements of the current pariod
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our awditors’ report unless Law
or regulabon precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, 16 extremely rare clrcumstances,
we determine that 3 matter should sol be communicated in our report becose the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasorably be expected to oubtweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Oher Legal and Regulatory Requirements

A As requlred by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 [“the Order”™), issued by the Conkral
Govermment of Inetia in barms of sub-saction [11) of secton 143 of the Cempanies Act, 2013 ["the
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act”], we give in the "Annexure B" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Dirder, to the extent dpplicable.

B. Az required by Section 143(3] of the Act, we ropart thet:

a. Wa have sought and cbtained all the information and sxplanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief ware necossary for the purposes of our andit

b In our epinion, proper baoks of account a8 required by Law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books

& The Balance Sheet; the Statzment of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account,

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Revised Financlal Statements comply with the IND AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act except for the matters referred in basis of qualified opinion above,

# The provisions of section 164(2] of the Act are not applicable to the company since the
company i & Government CHmpany 48 per section 2[45) of the Act

£ With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting af the
Company and the operating effectivencss of such controls, refer to our separate Raport in
"Annexure A",

g. Belng a Goviernment Company, pursuant to the notificadon number G5 K 463(E] dated June
5, 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affzdrs, the provisions of Secticn 197 of the Act are not

applicable to the Corporation,

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Avditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanatons given to us:

i, TheCompany has dischosed the impact of pending litigations on it financial pesition inis
Reviged Financial Scatements - Refer Note 12 to the Revised Financial Statemeints;

il. The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material fareseeable losses.

0. There has been no delay In orensferring amounts, required to be mansfermed, too the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company; and

v, The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and beblef, no funds
{which are material either individually o in the aggregate] have been advanced or loaned
or Invested {either from berrowed funds or share prémium or any other sources or kind
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of funds] by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity [iec), Including foreign
entities [Intormediaries'), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwisa, that the Intermedlary shall, directly or indirectly lend or investin other parsons
or entities Identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ['Ultimate
Beneficlaries') or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultmate
beneficiaries.

¥. The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief. no funds
[which are material efther individually or in the aggregate) heve been received by the
Campany from any person(s) or entity(les). including foreign entities {'Funding Parties"),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall, directly or indirectly, lend or Invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatseever by or on behalf of the funding party (Uldmate Beneficlaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the uldmate heneficiarios,

vl. Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriste in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that hias caused us to beleve that the
representations under sub-clause (1) and (1] of Rube 11 (], a3 provided under (a) and [(b)
above, contaln any material misstatement

L. With respect w the directions Issued by the Comptroller and Auditor-General of India, the
actions @ken thereon and its impact on the sccounts and Revized Financial Statement of the
Company, refer to our separate Reportin "Annexure C°.

For € Thomaz & Assoclates
Charterad Accountants
Firm RegnNo, 0089215

A

Joim jose
Farmer
bem Mo, 238600

Place: Thiruvananthapuram
Date: 3155 Mon 2023

Uhinr=-23 0388 0F B&nAZEAS S
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ report on the Financial Statements of Kerala
State Backward (lasses Development Corporation for the year ended 31 March 2022

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid Revisad Financial
Statements under Clause (1) of Sub-section 3 of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Revised Financial Statements of
Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation (“the Company*] as of 21 March
2022 In conjunction with our sudit of the Revised Finanslal Statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Aceording to the information and explanations glven to me us and based on our aodit, the
follawing material weaknesses have been identified as at March 31, 2022

(a) There is material weakness in the area of reconciltetion of balances with borrowers
(NMDFC) (Note 3{h]} with respect to transaction during He year and period prior to
the audit which is also reported under audit report of previous vears wivich may reswit
In varfation i surplas as per statement of profit and loss under ather equity (Note

5(b]) as reported in the basis of qualified opinion paragraph in the Independent
Auditors report

(b) There is moteriol weakness in the orea of reconciliation of balances with bank (Note
1fcl] pending over years, which fs also reported in oudit report of previons yeors
which may result in varlation In sorplus as per stotement of profit and loss under
other aguity (Note 5{h]) as reported in the basis of qualified opinion paragraph in the
Independent Auditar's repart.

{c} There is a weakness in the area of recognition of property, plant and equipment (Nobe
& (a}} which may resull in variation in surplus as per staternent of profit end loss ander
other equity [(Wote 5{b]} as reported in the basiz of qualified opinfon paragraph in the
Independent Auditor’s report.

(d} There is @ weakness in the area of recognition of emplovee benefit expenses [Nobe
#a)) which may resull inveriation In surplus as per stotenvent of profit and loss vnder
ather equity [Note 5{b)) a5 reported in the basis of qualified opinion paragraph in the
Independent Auditor's report.

(#] There is o weakness in the area of allotment of shares (Note 5(aj) as per section 42 of
the companies Act, 2013 which hes resalted In overstotement of “Share Applicatien
Meney Pending Allotment”™ (Nofe 5{o}} and enderstotement of “Other Flnamcial
Liabilities” {Note 3(c]).

{fl There is o wenkness in the arew of compliance with respect to disclosemre requirentents
mmmmmmmmay hrqj' of motifications and circulars
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(e) There is 0 weakness in the areq of processing of accounting transoctions through IT
System as there ismanual intervention by the management by passing the adjustment
entries for the transactions in the 'BCDC anline” through Tally ERP. Further audit trail
as required by Para 3.1 of Master Direction- Information Technology Framewari
2017 is not existing in the “Tally ERP” Accounting Software.

A 'material weakness' is adeficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, In Internal finandal comtrol
over financial reporting, ssch that there ts a reasonable possibility that & material misstatement
nft:rl;rumpanr: annual or interim Financial Statements will not be preverted or detected on a
timely basis,

In our opinion, the Company has in all material respects, maintained adequate Internal fnancial
comtrols over financlal reporting asof March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over inandial
reporting criteria established by the Company considertng the essential components of internal
control stated In the Guidance Note on Awdit of [nternal Financial Controls Ower Finsncial
Reparting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla except for the effects /possible
effects of the matertal weaknesses described above on the achievement of the objectives of the
confrol criterta, the Com pany's internal financial contreds over financial reporting were operating
effectively as of March 31,2022,

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the
nature, dming, and extent of aedit teses applied in our andit of the March 31, 2022 Revized
Financhl Smtements of the Company, and these material weaknesses does not affect our opinion
oo the Revised Financlal Statements of the Company.

Momagement's Responsibility for Intersal Financlal Controls

The Company's management and the Board of Directors are responaible for establishing and
maigtaining internal financial controls based on the Internal Anancial contrals with reference to
the Revised Financial Smtements criteria establishad by the Company consldering the essential
compoments of Internal control stated in the Guldance Note on audit of Internal Financial Controls
Orrer Finamcial Reporting [Tthe guldance note™) lssued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Inddia, These responsibilites incude the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficiant
conduct of its business; induding adherence to company's policies, the safeguanding of Its assats,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the sccuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of refiable financial information, as required
wnder the Companies Act, 2013 (hervinafter referred mas “the Act™).

Anditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility ks to express an opindon an the Company's interes] finandal contrals with
reference to Revised Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section
143[10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal finandal controls with reference
ko the Revised Financial Statements, Those Standards and the Guldance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reagsonable assurance

eeiErdls, with reference to the Revised Financial
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Seanzments were established and maintained and whether such controls aperated effectively in
all material respects.

Our awdit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
Internal financial controls system over financial reporting with reference to the Revised Financial
Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of Intermal fimancial controls with
reference to Financial Statements Included obtaining an understanding of such internal finzscial
conirols over Anancial reporting, assessing the risk that 8 material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of Internal control kased on the assessed
risk The procedures selected depeénd on theauditon’s judgement, including the assessment of the
rishs of material missmtement of the Revized Financial Statemsents, whether due to frand or error.

Wa believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffickent and appropriate to provide a
bagis for our adverse audit opinion on the Company's [nternal financial controls with reference
to the Revised Finencal Statements over Anancial reporting

Meaning of Intertal Flnancial controls with Reference to Financial Statement

A company’s Internal fnancial controls with reference to Revised Financlal Statements 15 a
procesa designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of finandal reporting
and the preparation of the Revised Financial Statements for external purposes in eccordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal finandial controls with reference
to the Revised Financial Statements include those policles and procedures that (1) pertaln to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detal], accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2] provide reasonable assurance thattransactions
are recorded as necassary to permit preparation of the Rewvised Financial Statements in
avcordance with generally accepted accounting princlples, and that recelpts and expenditures of
the company are being made only In accordance with authordsations of mansgement and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised scguisition, wse, or dispositdon of the company's assots that could hawe
amatarial effect on the Revised Pinanclal Statements,
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Inkerent Limitations of Internal Financlal controls with Reforence tov Financial Statemients

Because of the inherent limitations of intermal fipancial controls with reference to Pinancial
Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due o ¢rror or fraud may ocour and not be detected. Also, projfections of
any evaluadon of the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements to future
periods are subject m the risk that the internel financial controls with reference to the Financial
statements may become inadequate becanse of changes (n conditions, or that the degree of
comphiance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For C Thomas & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No:00892158

ﬁ.

Partner
Membearship No: 238608

Place: Thiruvananthapuram
Date: 2155 Mar 2043

Upin - 22238608 B4 pAZEICDI
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report - 31 March 2022

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report o the members of the Company on
the Revised Anancial statements for the pear ended 31 March 2022, To the best of our information

and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books of sccount and
records examined by usin the normal course of audit we report that

I [a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitativie details and situation of the proparty, plant and equipment and relevant detiils
of right of use assets. The Company has maintained proper records chowing full particulars
of intangible assets.

(B} The property, plant and squipment ara physically verified by the management according
b & programme of phased verification, which in our opindon is reasonable hawing regard to
the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuamnt to the programme, the property,
plant and equipment have been physically verified by management during the year and no
matertal discrepancles were notioed on such veriflcation,

[} According to the information aad explanationsgiven bo ux amd o the besis of our exemination
af the records of the Company the Property, Plant and Equipment held by the company includas
Leasehold Land sitwatad in Kollgm, shown ot rominal valve of Re 1.00 in books of accounts. The
lpass deod for the some it nat available with the compan:

{d) The Company has not revalued its property. plant and equipment or intangible assets or
hoth doring the year, Accordingly, paragraph 3{1(d), of the Order s not applicable,

(&) The company is not holding any benami property under the Bemaml Transactions
(Prohibidon) Act 1988 (as amended in 2016] and rules made thereunder. Accordingy.

paragraph 3{i]{e}, of the Order i not applicalle

il. (&) The Company does not hold any inventory. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ii] of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(b} Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits from banks or financial
imgtitrbion on the hagie of gseurity af current asets during the financial year,

iii. [a] According to the information amd explanatons gliven w us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, the Company has not granted any loans, sscured or unsecured
to companies, fArms, Umited Habllity partnerskips or other parties coversd in the register
meaintained under section 189 of the Act. The provizions of paragraph 3{iif}{a] are not
applicable ag the its principal business is to give loans,

[} The terms and conditions of investmenes made, guarantees provided, secerity given and
the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and adwances (n the nature of laans: and

guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the Interest of e company.

[c} In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interast has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts are
regular. Note no. 3(f) to the Revised Financial Statements explaing the Company's accounting
policy relating to fmpairment of inancial assets which include loan assets, According to that
policy, loan assets with halance as at 31 MafEi2022. sggregating Hs 37.67203 lakhs were
categorized as credit impaired [“Stage 37 pd Rs-1RE95 49 lakhs were categorized as those
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whiere the creditrisk has increased stgnificantly since initial recognition ['Soge '], Loans with
balance outstanding as at the yesrend aggregating Rs 1,26,00145 lakhs where the credit risk
bas mot significantly increased since inltial recognition cabegorized as stage-1. Having regard
to the mature of the Company's bucinese and the volume of information invelved, it is pot
praciicable to provide an itemised Hst of Inan assets where delinguencles in the repaymant of
prindpal and interest have been (dentified.

HETM totsl amount overdue for more than ninety days, in respect of loans and advances in
nature of loans, a5 at the year-end is Rs 29,473.60 lakhe. Reasonable steps are baing aken

by the Company for recovery of the principal and interest

(g} The provisians of paragraph 3[Hi){e] of the order are not applcable as the company's
principal hasiness i to give loans,

(f} The Company has ot granted any loans or advances in the noture of loans that were sither
repavable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

iv.  Accerding to the information and explanations given to us and based on the sudit procedures
conducted by us, the provisions of section 185 and section 185 of the Act are not applicable

o the Company.

w. mqmm:tnmmmwﬁuﬂmmwuﬂmﬂumn’hm mtmptud_mqr
depnsits from the public o which the directives izsued by the Reserse Bank of Indla and the
provislons of Section 73 to 76 orany other relevant provisions of the Act and the Rules framed
there under apply. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3{v) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company, We are informed by the Management that no order has been pazsed by the
Company Law Board, National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court
of agy other Tribunal against the Company in this regard.

wl, According to the informarion and explananiens given to ug, tee Central Government has not
preseribed the maintenance of cost records ander section $48{1) of the Act. for aay activities
conducted services rendered by the Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3{vi] of the Order ks
ot applicable to the Company.

vii  [a] According to the infortation and explarations given to ws and on the basis of our
examinatiog of the records of the Comipany, drounts deduelal feccrued in dhe books of account
in respect of undismued stotutory dues inelufing goods and serwiee tax, provident fimd,
emplnpees’ state insurence, imcorme-tax, swles fox, sendce tax, oty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tox, ceit and other shetuiory dues hove generolly been regularly deposited during
e vearr By the Comporgy with the appropriate outhorties exce pe Che below mentioned statutory
dues wiich are putstanding os on the lnst day of the financtal pear for a period of more than &
mtthe fram the divhe thay become paplile-

¥ear Neture of dues Amount {in Rs) |
2021-22 | Goods & Service Tax 2.50,500
2021-22 | Empioyes Contribution to PF 8,583

2021-22 | LIC Scherme 2864
A020-21 LI Scherme 1,955
2021-22 | Nattonal Persfon Scheme 2,00
22122 Group Insuranee Sohieme 140
2020-21 | Group Insurance Sceme 1200
F2L-IZ Fbote Lifo Insarance Schamoe I,00r
2020-21 | Seerte Lifee Insurance Schee 1,000
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vidd.

2020-21 | General Provident Fund 40,000
2021-22 | Income tox TDS demand 3720
| _Z2020-21 | Imcome tax TOS demand 3830
| £016-17 | Income tox TOS demand 9400
2015-16 | Income tax TDS demard . 15,010
2014-15 | Imeome tax TDS demand 11270
Z20153-14 | Income tax 705 demand 65,630
2012-13 | Inconne tax TDE demand £ 8640
£011-1Z | Incowme tax TOS demand 360
20I0-11 | Income tax TOS demiand 40 B50
=10 | Incowmne tox TRS demand 5230
Total 478,476

() According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basls of our
examination of the records of the Cornpany, the Following dues have not bean deposited by
the Company on account of any disputes—

Name of  Nalure of | Amrobnt Period o | Formme where dispule is
the staiue | Dues {im INR | which pemnding
lakhs] et
relates
Finance Lervice 407 L 415 CESTAT, Bengaluru
Act, 1994 Tax
Finance Service 1243 2011-12 00 | CESTAT, Bengaluru
Aet 1994 Tz 2013-14
Finunce Service L3z 201516 | The Comimissioner
Act, 1994 Tax [Appeals]
Finance Service 17558 2012-13 k0 | The Commissioner
Aet, 1994 Tox 201718 | [Appeals]
Fingnce Service 945 201617 to | The Commissioner
Act 1904 Tar 2017-18 | [Appeals]

The company has not recorded any transactions in the books of account which have been
surrendared or disclosed as income during the vear in the tex assessments under the Income
Tax Act. 1961, The income of the company is exempt under section 10]268) & 10[26BE) of
the Income Tax Act, 1961, hance paragraph 3(viil) of the order s not applicable

fa} According to the infarmation and explanations gheen to s and bosed on aur exomination of
the recards, the Compeany has not defaulted in the repagyment of loans ar barrewings to Anancial
InsHitutions ar banks dorfng the year, except for the maotters referred to in the bosis af quolified

opimion porograph in the Indepandent Auditors Report The Company did mot have any
borrowings from debenture holders or the government during the year

b The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by amy bank or financial insgtution or
government or any government authority,

(c] According to the information and explanations given w us and based on our examination
of the records, term loans availed by H‘n!mngﬁﬂl}fduﬂngﬂﬂyﬂnwemappﬂedhyﬂn
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(d) The company has not raiged any short-term funds, henca paragraph 2(){d]) of the order
is mot applicable.

() The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet
the obligations of its subsidiaries, assoclates or joint ventures; hence paragraph 3(1x)(2) of the
order ks not applicable.

[f] The Company has not ralsed any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
= subsidiaries. Accordingly, paragraph 3{ix] (F] of the Order 1= not applicahle,

% (&) During the year, the Company has not ratsed moneys by way of rights issue or initial public
offer ar further pabltic offer. Accordingly, paragraph 3{x])(&) of the arder 5 not applicable,

[} The Compeany during the yeer has raised R 1,121.20 fakhs through private plecement of
shares in the morme af o of Keralo. The compony hod afiatted 1007 lakh shors aggesgating
fo fis 100740 takirs (Por volue of Bs 1000~} and the balmnee has been transfermed to share
application money pending alletment. The requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the
comprnies oot 2013 have been complied with and funds recsived have been wed for the
puirpases for wiich they were recelved except for the matters raferred to i the basis af gualiffed
apinian paragraph of the Independent Auditors Report.

#k [a) During the course of our examination of the books and recosds of the Company, carried

ourt in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to
the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of

material fidud by the Company or any instance of material fraud on the Company by its
cefficers or emplovees, noticed or reported during the vear, nor have we been Informed of such

cAse by management

(b} Noreport under sub-section (1.2) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the
aaditors in Form ADT=4 as presaribed under rule 13 of Companies {Auwdit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Government. Hence paragraph 3{[xi] (B) of the Order is not applicable.

(€] We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the company
during the year [and up vo the dave of this repert], while determining the nature, dmlng and
extant of our audit procedures

mi  The company i oot 2 Nidhl Company and hence reportng under paragraph 3{xii) of the
order 5 not applicable.

gi.  According tothe information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parfies are in compliance with
sectton 177 and 1688 of the Act where applicatde and the details of such tramsactons heve
b disclosed in the Revised fnancial statements, as required by the applicable accounting
seandards.

wv.  (a) In ouropinion, the company has an internal andit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business,

(b} We have considerad the imternal audit report for the yesrs under audit 1ssusd o the
comgpany during the year end fll date, I:Lmtu'munngﬂne namre, oming and extent of our
audit procedurss, :
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According to the infermation and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with directars or persons conmected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3[xv) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

{@) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has reglstered as
required, under Section 45-14 af the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

[b] The Company has conducted the non-banking financial activities with & valld Certificame
of Registration (CoR) from the REBI as per tha RBI Azt

(c} The Company Is not & Core Investment Company (CIC) and bence reporting under
paragraph 3[xvi) [c] of the Order is aot appticable m the Company.

{d) Reporting under paragraph 3{xvi} {d) of the Order Is not applicable to the Company.

The company has oot Incurred cash Josses I the Mnascial year and In the Immediately
preceding Ainancial year.

There k= ne resignotion of statutory auditors during the year; hetce this clause = not
applieable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based o our examination of
the records of the Company and Ainanclal ratos, ageing and expected dates of realisation of
fincancial assets and payment of fisanclal Habilides, other information accompanying the
financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, and
besed on our examination of eviderce supporting the assumptions, we were of the oplnion
that no material uncertalnty exists as on the date of the audit repart. Wee, however, stabe that
thiz is not an assurance as to the fubtare viahility of the Company. We furtber gtate that our
reporting I5 based on the facts up to the date of the awillt report and we neither glve any
Buarantes mor any assurance that all Hahifites falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due

The company doesn't have unspent CER amount a3 at the balance sheet date (o be transferred
to any fand included in Schedule YII as per sec 135 of the companies ActZ013. Henew

repoarting uader parsgraph 3[o) of the Order is not applicable to tha Company
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sxi.  According to the information and explanation given o us and bazed on the audie procedures
comducted by s, the company is not required to prepare consolidated Reviged Financial
Seatements, since the company doesn't have any subsidiaries, |oint ventures, or associabes.
Hence, reporting under paragraph 3 (xxi) is not applicable for the company.

For C Thomas & Assoclates

jom Jose
Partner
Membership No:238608

Place: Thiruvananthapuram
Date: 445" ATaz 20403

Uorn- 2323g6088anwAaz £3503
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Ammerure bothe Independent Aadions reporton the Finascial statements of
Toornks Sty Bachwarl Classes Develapment Corporntion for the pear snded 31 March 2013

ANNEIUBE C
Directons usder section 143(5) of Companies Act 2013
T No. DireHoms

(W hether the ccompasty has system in placs b process all
[t acromating trazssctinas through IT systernT [Fyes, the
1 implications of processing of accounting ransactions
Leysidhe IT syt an the e grity of the sccoumts alang
writh the fiandial implicatiens, i amy, may be samed

The Company uses "BCOC onlineg' sefwios 1 accoms e
lprading hasinees tranzgetinge on cach btz thesnghous
Herala dnhar than this, the company is using Tally BRF
software fo retord M other caEEcons, By adopling
the transactions from the BCOC Online,

Wl Incervention hy passing the adjustment emiries
for tha transactions In the 'BEDL onlme” throngh Talky
EEP s performed by the managemeat. . Fusther, sudit
trail & required by Fara 3,1 of Magter Direcion-
Imformaton. Pramework, 2017 s net

Technolagy
enintiing b tha * Tally ERF ficoounting Sofrware”,

Whether Shere b any restrecharing of an existing oo or
imade by a lemder o the company due 5 e COngey's
Z  [inakility ta repay te lnda?

1 yes, e financial imopct iy be stated

The Company is arailing lcans frem NACFIIC Sl
NMDPL, NSKPOG. There is no restrachanng of &y |nam
o wabves ' witte ool Soans made by the bender due to

ompany's inabiiy to repay the lean

Whether funids recetead/ recolvabile far specific schemes
I cantral,’ stabe agenciecwers propedy pecousnd fbef
utllized ai per s term and conditionsT List the casasaf

i Eiatinn.

1] KA
lnerest accrued buk mok
Hatinaal Minsriry Development and Finance

The 8 of Rabikiy asising out of the
ahoree ax at the halance shest date could not be
qun.n:ﬂnl:ﬂ:n: the data weas mot provided. Refer Basia
ol Qs ifud Opinion -Para 4 for hirther detaily,

2] Ax per the recetweilizton stagemeas recedved from
Masinzal Binority Development and Fanamoe
[HMDFC] wih reapect o borrowings

Corporathen

[ Refier Katis ()L refacted o difermce of Bx 10542
lakhs as.on the esd of the current reparting period amnd
Bis 77 04 Lakhe azan the end of provicos reporting
parind cwing to the diffetenos in principal anuess,
Further, the Company hos not paased estrivs with
recpect b the fterest scerund hot not due sn
borrawiogs o Katonal Minority Demlopmet md
Finance Corparation [MMDFE] which may resslt m
variation inauwrplos s por Sscment of Frofo and Lose
e (thar Equicy (MoteSCRT). The efMacr of liabllicy
arising out of the above 25 t the baknce sheet date
cowld not be quantified simee the data was oot provided.
Hefer Base of (ualified (pemon -Fara 4 for further
detaile

Per © Thomas & Asssclaies
Pirm Mo 0089215
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ANPEEURELD
Sector Spediic fub- Directions undur secten | 4305) ol The Ceampanics bot, 2003

Sacror Spodfie Sub Dlreenans

Wihether e Compamy has oomphisd with the diraciicm
fxmped by Masarvr Dask of i foc

The company hes genersl by compEed with the
directions legued by Reserve Bank of idis, except for
che marners refrmed 1o Basls of Qualifed Opinian
Paragraph Mo, & ard Parsgragh No. aand b of of Oeher
bt Maragraph tndudl e gt

Tha company haa complisd with the Prudestisl Karma
Iaummmmmm-d
Provisioning ¥orms,

Tha canpany has eomalled with the Capital Adequacy
{nnrm for HEET

‘Whether the Compamy hie & Bvstem £0 onpsre that loans
wire secured by sdequaie gecurty fres fram
encinbemces and have st charge o the mortgaged
asmers Forthar, Inmamees of uadue defay is disposil 6f

st eid unis may be repoated.

Tho company has suffickent systert foentang That Inaas
wid Pz secared by adecuate secwrity, free from
wrrambrinees and frstchargs o the morgaged asset
Tha Corpany has a mechantsm of recovering smpeid
lpanazhreugh tee Eerala Reve nue Recowery Aot 1960

ehetier mibrschiction of ainy schemes b semlemesr of duss
and extenzions thersin are tn compdtance with the policy
puidalings of the Companyy Gesemment.

Tha Carperation hes the ollerring schemes fir
senthemens of does and extension themio:

17 e hwveesaki ranaes Sehdrie

23 Qe Tiow s iilamemi [0TF)

2} BEDC Loatess Tiatnass Rellef Pund [LDEF)
#) Fishivmen's Debs Rellef Pond [FDRF)

Sectiomeria of dum & doar valy dter appres] froas the
which 18 Enenepl lance with the policy guidelines.

Cosrarind o the-perdirmeation of talanews ol 1ade

receivatiles, mnde paynbles, torm Sepraits, bl accovms
annal eash.

Company does not hyse any trade recrivisbise., athde
than e sed adsansas s ok ILOAMEL

Parkadica confirmatian cerbifoaie boro aot becs
mecerea] ol The Loanes,

Company has notebtainnl ey confinmatons wikh
Tespect be brade prorablied.

Wik regard t Bl acrount and cash, sonfrmaiiony
| Terve boen recebyed in all sased which s spacificaly

Tepored m e main repor.

WL resgecL oo BOTToWITgs; the balanees s per the
‘hanke o the company are in agreement with ke

(ial e s per hookis of berrowers excegp S the

| mabtere refarsad 08 in para 4 of the Hasis for (lifed

£

Whether the hank gussancees are revalidated (o fime?

Mummmmﬂmm

4w, she company is pot havely aap bank puaranieesax
on 3032022 amd heoce reparting repeinemeant Sl

siort aclse % per thils o,

For € Tapmas & Arocings
Chartearnd Accointants

Firm

 Juse
Pariner

Hambership Mo ZHE08
Thirewnsanthsgiramn

Pk L L8

March 20U 8

(v | R ANDED & Bk ZEHROD
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AT TFFBET A TOR'S RIPONT

Wa b pmired the boks of arooduiafel affer Deovni of el Som Baroserd Chism Devvieproo
Carpainsine Lz Tor e Poancil Year ssling 11 Merch 2000 0 (6 basls o o [nfermation sekmitsed Lo,

we pernl [ vt Eirevie
X Pl T Swmily
. e Mste Plarbrpverd Closses evrhgi e it

1 |y e iy .
I’mﬁu AT —
T 2T AR () ()L “Sentiae Y, Jrd Flasr.
8 |mpheterd cofin ek Pairoar, Vanehigaer P,

TCFT/5RE (7] I[BJ.':HIP.]#HM
Pastear, Vaachspaer PO,

Thirparasthapuram SS000E |
Fprtovdielp |FpaiE CasaEs - Aon
T Comrany s Bee lnfied by HEL 2 T ngion - Earking Frarsts
ﬂ-—-ltﬂmmflrmﬂmﬂlm E' HEE DM (T 212
FHC) s by s of Heriid]
e |
LIELSY

s

Voi 209 ol saveip jra profis (R T |
Ty armeetiay de Hs TR0 Grie mE
rarmeTed o et ory ressven b L ol
Haeh 1 2o pa py Taafermad s samnathim thm 206 of || Sacthan &SI of e K1 AT T OF £
1. hhmll_f-_'rhl——ﬁ‘:l:;- “F::::H Re 17 pwree -u::
1 rachaond NN Mo T DA

{8 e ol -Ses 4 5-IL of tha AEL Act. i 0l A - n
sl remerwe (Mo 1k

WA

m_mmmm
AR P b T 05 {11 5 2007 hebad Piwmirber (62

tn Tenme of peregoapa I ol Aiikamon Ao mnaumm}nm Bejsriiel U BN & sopaaie
repor oo the Besrd of fiencier e i b
[EEETTE T “.‘mmu-mmuﬂmwum

o
Ebeppda e s o, 210600
UDta - 23R FRGOBRGWAZEIR0G

Mars

Baper BE Mk TIOXE
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Annexurs-1
sl. No. Capital Funds - Tier 1 Rs. in crore
1 |Paid up Equity Capital 150,00
Pref, shares to be compulsorily converted Into .
Free Reserves:
a. General Reserve 248,89
b. Share Premiam 0
c. Capital Reserves =
d, Debenture Redemption Raserve -
. Capital Redemption Reserve i
f. Credit Balance in P&L Account >
g Other free reserves (LDRF Special Reserve) 533
4 [Special Reserves 24,75
Total of 1 to 4 42897
Less: |. Accumulated balance of loss "
ii. Deferred Revenue Expenditure a
5 ii. Deferred Tax Assats (Net) -
ill, Deher Intangible Assets }
{Owmed Fund
Investment in shares of:
(i) Companies in the same group .
L] (i1} Subsidiaries i
{11} Wholly Owned Subsldiaries ;
{iv) Other NBEFCs g

Book value of dehentures, bonds outstanding loans
|and advances, bills purchased and is counted
(including HP. and lease finance) made to, and

deposiis with:

(i) Companies in the same group -
[ii] Subsidiaries -
(i) Whaolly Owned Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures _
B |Totalof6and? ,
9 |Amount in item B in excess of 10% of Owned Fund =
10 |Net Owmed Fund 42897

27™ ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22 ’:2\\\ 51

l l B




Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd.

Financial Statements
2021-22

’:.‘; 27™ ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22




Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd.

KERALA STATE RATKEWARD (T ASSES TEY ELAOPMEST (IFHPORATHEY LIMITED
X - USRI AL WIS
BALANCE SHEET A5 AT 35T M AR, W31

IR b Laikbisl
Yo ended hasch, Wi anihed Mineh,
et Fens Ho 20172 7031
A ALTETE
Finanos! Aol
Al oad cash equksaienis Moy R JO1LEE (I 19
B L eria 1§hs 1 B8 E5E8E LA T
cpOiher finand ol e E [s} LI s IIBE3E
TOTAL 1, T 040 51 LAEITE.IR
M Pimareiol Aty
a) Propesthy. plant ard squrprme il Ial 1xm 12504
b Copitnl weork « In - peogres 2ihi B %
e imlangidi At digs i — I 1. S
TOTAL 147.74 15153
Totel Assets 1TIS6AS [ XFFEH
B UABILITIES sD EQLATIES
UABLITES
Firncla| Lishiliide
(] Paypakton W (ET- 14 LEAL
(k) Brorrerasngr [othar {han dabd securiion Ak 157738 LOY iraes
(£} Mol Enbilinies 30 Lk _ ihmm
TOTAL L31I67.38 1,08 563 B4
Han Finandal Lisbdlides
[n] Preasivicns +in HTE4 IHER
TbpSthis noan finsnciel lissdiiis £l 1.18 134
TOTAL 1613 E36.01
EQRATY
{4) Equiimy Share Capinl Sa 15 LEN 14, E0
[} Sther Equity L] 31 W55 E6 293188
Tea 26300 Froey
Toral Equities and LiabilHitles 1,78 005,55 ]
A nma R nE e e o of e Finsscis | Srem reins =79
i e G Paper ST el die BNTacRed
For © Thamis & Adueclafs Far and. on behall af the Basrd of Dissctan

Frm Risgirmiion Mo 0ESZE

Jom Joam M ki BAF
Partner I Morsgiog Director
Pebam Mo, 238808 | A - OGR4

LD 1 25 255605 &}
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EERALY STATE BTN A R BCVELDFNIENT CORPIHATITS LIMITED

ETATESIERT OF FROPTT AAS LGRS POl TIIE FINANCLLL Vioul ENBEI 2151 MARUHL 2023
[Hapis in Laihs)
W gadid Al Westd arsiked] RS,
Priai. Mote Mo Bt FrEL
Pavenap from Opevatioes
Irkgred Iricome Ly L F 8 ] Hsezr
shargai B d—%—ﬁ
1 Tigial Beveree fiom opewtion %
Il ber heoma T N1
M Teia Incoms [ —Iﬂﬂ.
Escpemmz.
il Fimanee Ceas & 3,851,370 R
Ehﬂwmh-ﬂ-&-ﬂ-ﬂ :L 1% li#-l-'“
ﬂmeIm 'Ilii [rA LR 141738
s 'I:Llpl:': TS0 TAGREE
W Peofilfloed Belins Emoentional femeand Tac{1-R) S BTAOE EECE
- :
Wil mﬂnmm SERGROE EELLE
Tt Eapros
W_I:l.li'-t]'l:r =,
i Dieksrid Tos . .
VI Proit/ew) from Contisdiing Dparafions (VI EATGAY FETTT )
1 Prefiilom| Do frmae] gt radicns AT Teey - =
; ProfitLec) (Trom eontinung and dhcomtnued cpamton) (VR :
HN Tosal Commpeslwndus Inmme (0] S 77T N L
Wil Eamirg par Shar [For Contifrleg operatons:
(a) Barnic (R} ” 5B 16EE
] et {Re .8 ™
Esmirgs per Shaes [For disoaminsed s =
Bl por Shars [For contiauing snd dbeon nued ope ralifec) o
mrirs frarmma prar of Il Fieanraal Soabpuie (-] = E‘
A gt e ool vt e afached
For T Thomes & Asockies Far prad £y bt of thi Besrd of Dirdior
Chertemd Asscerriasty Fatrale eatw Backamrd Clnngs Dl pment Comporarion Cimiss
Firer Megiitsatees Moo GOSSIHE
plambmhip M. 23RE08 (EHP - EFLARERA3) (DB OTRFIESE)

WDING LS 2 o e 2505
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KERALY RTATE BACEW AR CLASSES NEVELOFVENT DU PORA THES LIRTTER
1% - 1715 EHROL S S50 OIS

STATEVEEST OF CARIE FLOYYS  FEH TIRE 11:1.! ENLED FIST HAR L 20T

(LT T BT
Ptk Fas ended M. Yur unded March,
20EY aal
A ChdH RO ARG OF ERATING SCTIVETIES:
Fraft from op i o BATEDN SA55LE
behustend) o reconcie probie bekore s (0 eet cai o
belbrtmans; lom
vt galiranian? o firds sl Al [&511.19) 1 4L,
Dapredation .14 0y
Ineream in Captal Subady recarard from MOREL ] =
Dperwing Peod# befone Working Cepdal Charg a8 75 & i 5
Adjustment har [rcneses] Deoas i b Torking Caseal:
CHEwr Finarcial sesh a4p8 .59 .08,
Prndien X 10
Lt Ciandad (Mef) (2375575 5. 05387
Payckie s 1N
Oy finercisl Liabil e 157.13 302403
Tzt gurTse from Oprei on Actisti o ATAILSE 90531
Mt Cash from Operathg Actubies (iXEETT [ X T]
B CASH FLONY FROM INVESTING ACTINITIES:
Purchae of Froperty Flant and Eepracnt [ 1 4.8
Purchain of Irbargitle Anis g s
Pl el s n nveiisg Atk TADLALY ITa.BTy
i CADH FLOAD FROK FRIAMO NS ACTIVITIE:
Peiviisath Frosn kg of Squlry diae LIaL20 20 A
Digvraais i Bafmasi [ AR AL (=L
Repayrment! Froosech from Bermesing Med) JLERTI om e B
Coebar Praencdal Unkiiote Q1= 233
Bt Cash el [k Financing Activifkes T mimtm4d  mmaW
Het incressa Decrean] ln Carh and Cosh Expubvalirs 450605
Caeth mnd Casky Equivelenh at the bagisnisg of the pea _l..% 11,07. 53
Cacih vl £k Bepibvalents uf e and of tha s Lo LMES.
M

1 Ther abowse- Canli Fioes sinermeni B beon prepaned wnder The indinsc methcs & e &t in (N0 AS 7 oo Wyl uesn
of! ey Floroai',
1, Commppmamii of caik snd cish agafvalent an dsdoad In noleno. Lial

N, [apirg the vear, de comgany b nsumed en smeurd of Ba 37,20 Lakia (31 March 30H= 219.77) fewank
Corporaie Toded Repondality (CHR) Egpendiune | Rk Mol 15

b iy | g i B et il b o ]l e e

A i D repeort of ovanh dabe ptipched
Faer S Thomar £ Areccinte:
Chprtesed Aurcod) riranbn
e Rt vaticr: bla: DOSTEIS
Ly
T 4 Do L K. Fenend
Partrer Felarepging Dinpcdar Chalrrran
Ml Mo, 2 X808 [0 (TR {DEd: PBS1F55]

UrHs s RBEAE o Bhwaf 2E 2508
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BERALS ETATE BAUEWARN [ 14 R BV L3P L o L s Lied | we

L - 171D Dl T

STATPMENT £ CUACE B iy

TRapere e Hsbest
[ECARTY el e Riarch, g wi Hok Wimech,
Bt il HG3 bkl
s T A 1R s O 1 PR [l i Bl TR B
M bepred e | b (et LiFIEA S Ere N ]
Bhares Exaghi back chwing i pericd - 4.
s St rLaal g 6T T P0 ol the repcating peresd EE |m
EITHER BCRHIT ikl 310l M, Ok i Hul e,
BaitnudEs m
(11} Al Appdizniizn samee prading g hodveni
af Sndsnos 31 150 beginring of Repering Pesiad '
00 Aelcated vy Pa ] e 1 il [ HEdE ] p i ]
e ars abomad LOOrAR HEE
Vi Bl 1 T 5l 0 1 Rt b P el uife . .
157 Crrraval s
i Dadirwts 1 thi bingirrergr 2! Rapos iy Pariad FE AT 2B
g imnn: EWint ool Chaigies i oo od i iy - 1P
e Lo CFN sl amed dbw Brateery Esverow B0 a1 per-decion 510 of e R A (R34 AR
[y Amarmied Snbwics o then bagins g of dw v padicd . k0N FIEIES ]
Fel Trawches Tvms Profit s Lik dacoan Lran TR
Pilen. Ee of Prks padnd s osn HLEE
I sk B ol DR s bor pricr g sdfcomens dor malecry resns 51 EET 455wl
e N1 et TS
{14 Bakivms i Lhe o Loe Pt B! ﬁ Figzain
H O T i Peci wwd Lom
Fal Baleree of S bopgieey o Bxpdring Peried = -
T Skl T | i P Dl e Sk i Tl el A0 RE
fcme Trarwter o BCOC LOAF fpecisl Lewre HATE 1T
K} Lz Traniar &0 Sakfory P - S8 i per feciih 4540 otk BB A B LIPS A0
e i Traryler o Carwrnl Ry S FReaS =
M) Bulsrws & e ad ol b Emport g Pavioad & p;
[ BCDC LORF Sl Resne
] Bikirne af e HPUSSH OF 4RH1FE PEED [T ET
Acddtiom HERR e
e Trasredrroed it | Iﬁ:
Vol Baduca ad iha ond o the Fapeo i Peries REEFE]
dal FodiH Ty Barey op par oo 85 ol Hoe 800 Lrd 1304
Ja] Balrce ot the beyrinriog of BaparDng Pericd I, 1580 MG
T ek dekefliwns LaATEE AP
e e ok Layrare rekeing r Dysring Balawe (%]
BN e I el O L R g RS Lo
™ LT R el e
[T T = PR ¥
B phsich Arididera LEEAN
Al Tresg laresd g
1% Rabsrar 1 s ol e Baparting Terias L TN .

Sk REpd i Bg b Faoms g of iy Flaiens | Sesinmeeis,
Ay gttt el O ] did @ M

For & Thoren & Sardain

Fhace:  Thisrsru rebems ws
Dsiw: M Rath 03]
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Mupses in Lakla)
Li{n} A ol st March, g ol 35l Merch,
mcm J.r::n CASH ECRINALENTS Sk e
'I..,._E-'m re= | ] FL0
|hh Emlance with Banki-
I Carrrmen] Acoeeamil 1,75.57 TI5.42
¢ Oul wilhy T a0 &l Pl Tied sy P8 Acoount b2 I3, 76
|dd I Fermrs Diepos Accoumbe with arginel matunly upls 3 manths R -Ctele i (e na iy
&) Cribrs:-
food of Jpmps =g D22
B.T01.08 TTRs0E
Wore thar 1 veer Depod! - M3
Crah o Hand and Socke of Samps sre phrpicelby werified and sertifiecd by Indhadosl Usir Headi.
(Rupees In Labhsy
[].5] LOKA NS [t amatiend So] Ay ot Xiak March. g md 3iak Meech,
Farikan o Hr nazl
"Loans Secured by tangbie anet:
i} Ceneral Tarre Loers:
(1] Liogne ouf af MECFDL Funde 2205032 A05TERD
i Losnieat af WMDRC Funds 108KLT2 I787T.ar
(i) Losngout of KSBCDC Funde 5064310 A1 8573
Bl Lesdng il of HUDCO Funds 1.3 382
(b} Employees House Buliding Advance BTEES I5TAS
Lz dnipal et allaence 1237955 73
TOTAL Pt ) 51, 30433 73,6483,
Linaecursd Laars
i) Corviral Tarw Loans:
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2.(k) Capital Wiork In Progress Aging
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31= MARCH 2022

1. Corporate Information
Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Lid, hersin after referred to as the
Corporation is a Dowermment Company Regsterad under the Companies Act, 1956 with 100%
shares ekl by the Cowernment of Kerala. The Carparation ks farmed in the year 1995 for giving
Iname tothe people beboag to Other Backward and Minority communities and thus categorined it
a2 g Mon-Banking Finagce Company registered under Sectinn 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1534,

L. Easis of preparotion
The Financial Statements of the company have been prepared Uy acoordance with Ind AS
wotified under the compardes [Indian Accounting Sandards] Rules 2015 3 amended from tme
b time and potified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 [the Act] along with other
relevimt provisions of the Act, the Master Direction - Non-Banking Finasclal Company -
Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company |Reserve
Bank] Directions, 2016 (the NBFC Master Dirsctions’), notification for Implementation of
Indian Accounting Sandards isswed by REI vide circular RE1/2079-20/170 DOR{NBEC).CC PD.
No 108/ 22100106/ 2019- 20 dated 13 March 2020 {'REI notification for Implemantaton of e
&5') and other applicable RBI circulars) notifications, Up te the year ended March 31, 2018, the
Company prepared Its Financlal Statements In sccordance with the requirements of previaus
GAAP, which includes Standards natified under the Companies (Accounting Standands) Rules,
2006 The Company wes accrsal basis of accounting excepi i case of signilcamni

unceriamiies.

The company adopted [nd AR wed, Apcil 01, 2019, The Financial Statements are presested in
Lalkchs af Indian Rupees and all walues are rounded to the nearese Lakhs and with two decimals

The Financlal Statements are prepared on & going concern hasis as the Management is satisfied
that the Company shall be sble to continue its business for the foresessbls fubure and no
material uncertainty exists that may cast sgnificant doubt on the going concern azsumption, In
making this assessment, the Management has considered a wide range of information relating
ta present and future conditions, including future projections of profiability. cash Aows and
capital resources. The COVID-19 pandemic has net affected the going concern assumption of the
Compiany,

2.1 Presentation of Financial Statements

The Company presents its Balance Sheet in the order of Bguidity,

The Company prepares and present (s Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Statement af Changes in Equity in the farmat preseribed by Disision 1] of Schaduls 1 1 the Act
The Statement of Cesh Flows hes been prepared and presented aa per the requirements of Ind
A5 7 'Statement of Cash Flows', RS

Y
.\'I. ']
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The Company geseratly reponts financial assets and financial Nabilities on a gross basis (n the
Balance Sheet. They are offset and reported net only where Ind AS specifically pesmits the
same ar it has ah unconditional legally enfarceable right te offset the recognized omounes
without belng contingent on a fture event, Similarly, the Company offsets incomes and
expenses and reporty the same om & net bagls where ever permitied by Ind AS

All assets and [iabilities have been classified s Financial and non- Financial as per the relevant
MO AS. Assess and Lizbifities are not classified as current and non-current in line with Division
11t Schedule 1] of Companies Act 2003, Further, the Company fallaws prodestial norms on
Asgels chassification and such provisioning in cage of nen-performing assets [MPA) on the kssis
of the Master Directions issoed by Beserva Bank of Tndia.

L2 Critical accounting estimates and judgemenis

The preparation of the Company's Aroncial statements requires Management o make uss of
estimates and judgemems. In view of the inherent uncertainties and a level of subjectivity
Invelved in measurement of items, it s possible that the ukcomes in thoe sebsaguent flaaneial
years could differ from the Management's estimates and judgements. Accounting rstimates and
fidgaments ire used Lo veriouws line items in the financial statements for e+

& Auslmiss mode | sssessment

& Falr valus of financial instruments
o Impairment of inanclal azsets

s Provisions and contingent Jiakilithes

3. Summary of significant accounting policles

a. Property, Mant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

ij Property, Plant and Equipment are steted a1 codt less depreciation. Costs comprise of caost af
acguisitioe. cost of Improvements and any cost sttributable for bringisg the sseet inko the
condition or situathon of s intended use

i) The Company las eected to comtinue with the carmying value of all of 1ts property, plant and
nrfulpment recognized as of April 1, 2018 [the transition date] measured as per the previaus
GAAP and wse such carrying value a5 It5 deemed cost as of the transition date as per Ind AS
16, ;

A ibem of propecty, plant asd equipment is derecognized wpon disposal or sehen no Refure
ecanomie benefits ave expactod to arise from the continuad uee of the asiet, Any gain or loss
ariging on the disposal or redrement of an item of property, plant and sguipment ks
dotermined as the difference between the sales procesds and the carrying ameant of the
asset and is recognized in profit or Joss.

iv) Depreciation has been provided om weltten down valoe method on all Property, plant and
equipment In accordance with Schedile [l af the Companies Act, 20013, [n respect of assets
added/ disposed of during the year, depreciation i charged on pro-data basis with reference
o the date of additan, disposal.

v) The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its intangible assets
recognized as of April 1, 2018 (the transition date) measured as per the previpug GAAP and

warrying value as its deemed cost as of the transiton date. Intangifle assets,

AR

iy,
b

b
- .:'I.

o
e
e

/,.0\\ 27™ ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22
68 78

KSBCDC




Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd.

representing software, licenses efc, are initially recognized at cost and subsequently carried
At cost dess accumubited aisprtizaten aml accumulated lmpalrment Expenditare on separaie
software |3 caplialized as mtangible assots and depreciation provided ab prescrived rate, An
ininngible aset §s desecegmized on dispesal, or when ne futume ecanonc benehibs ane
gxpectoid from uso er disposal. Gains and lssaoe arising from derecogaithen of an intangible
aszel, messured ap the differsnce hetween the net digposal proceeds and the corrying
wnwount of the assets are recagnieed i e Statement of Profll asd Loss when the asset IS
devecapnined,

vi)The Company Tecognizes internally generated intangible assets whes it is certain et the
fubare ecanamic henefit attributable to the use of such intangible assets are probable o Ao
io the Company and the expenditurs inmurred for deselopmint of such intangible assets can
be measured reliably. The cost of an mternally genered intangible asser comprises all
diroctiy stiributable costs necessary v creats, produce, ind prepare. e assst te be capable
ol aperating i the manner intended by the cmpany.

wili) Asmets scquired out aof Graot in Ald which are adjusted agalnst Grant received in the veur
[tself and Is shown st nominal wahie af . 100 for soch ssset and no depraciitioa is charged
in respact ofthese assets, :

wiiily Capiral wark in propress comperises te cost of FPE that are not ready lor intendied sssat
the reporting date

b, Leases

Leases are classified as fnance leases whenever the terms of the lease ransfer substantislly all
the risks and rewards of ownership to the lesses. All other leases are olassified as operating
leasag. Rental sxpense on opersrng ledses |s generlly recognized an & sraight-line basls aor
the term of the rolevast lease Lease renbal neome §5 aceounted on acomoal besis. The
determination of whether an arrangement i, oF Contalns, 3 lease is based on the substasce of
the arrangement at the [scopion dake, whether fuliilment of the arrsngement is dependent on
the use of 3 specific asset or assets or ihe arrangement conveys a right t0 use the asset, evon if

thatright i ot explictly specified in the arratgament,

G Impalmyent of Men-Finencial Assets

Carrying rmount of acsete is reviewed at each halance heet date based an the indications of
impainmant, which comprises of both internal and external factors, The assets are treated as
impained when the mrrving amoant of the assets exceeds its recoverable amount and sadh
impainment loss ts charged to Profit and Logs account in the year in which such impairment is
identified. The Impairment loss recognized in priar acoounting period(s] is reversed to the
eutent of decnease b U impainment oss,

il Financial Instrumemns

A financesd Instrument is defines as amy comtract that pives rise @ a finandal asset of one
eritity and a financis) lability or squity nstrument of anather sntity. Tradé pecevables asd
payahles, Inan recefvabies, investments in sequrities and subsidiarbes, debl securtier and-
r borrowings, preferential and equity capial eec. are some sxamples of [mancfal
_mmtnbtﬁhﬂnanﬂdmwnuuemmmﬁmmlmnﬁwﬂawﬁﬁdj "
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All the financial instruments ara recagnized dn thir datewhen the Company becames party o
the contractuml provisions of the financial Insniments. For tradable securities, the Compay
recognizes the financial Instrements on settlement date

Carrying smaount of agsets s reviewsd gt each balance sheet date hased on the Indications of
impairment, which comprises of both intemal and external factors, The asers are rested 2
impaired when the carrying ameunt of the assets excesds its recoveralile amount and swsch
impairment loss is charged to Profitand Less sccount inthe year in which such Impalrmest i
identified. The impairment boss recognized In prior sccounting perlod(s] is reversed o the
extent of decrease in the Impairment loss,

e.Financial Asset

All Ananclal assets are recognized initially at Bir value plis inthe cage of finakcial segere pog
recorded at feir value through profit or less transaction costs that are attributable to the
acqulsition of the financial asset, Purchases or sales af financial assets that require delivery of
assets within & tme frame established by regulation or convention in the market place [regilar
way trades] are recognized on the trade date, is, the date that rhe Company commie:
piirchass ar s&ll the asset,

The Company measures its debt instnoments &t amartized cost if bath the following conditions
arne mak-
&) The assat Is held within  business model of collecting contractual cash flows; and

b} Contractual terms of the asser glve rise on specified dates W cash Nows that are Salely
Payments of Principal and Interest (SPPT} on the princpal amount outstanding

To make the 5PPI assessment. the Company applies judgement and considers relevant famors
such as the natare of portfaliv, the perlod for which the interest rate is set and other factors
whicl are integral ta lending arrangement.

The company reviews the credit quality of its loans based on the ageing of the loan at the
period end. There is no significant crvdit rigk of any Individual costomer that may impact
adversely, and hence the Company has caleulated ba ECL allowances on o collective basis

[ Impairment of Financial Assets

Expected credit losses [ECL.) are recognized for applicable financial assets held under
amortized cost.

Financial asseis where no significant increase in credit risk has been observed are considered
m be In “‘stage 1. Finandal assets that are considered to have significant increase in credit rsk
are corsidered to be in “stage 2’ and those which are in default or for which there 15 objecive
evidence of impairmest are considered to be in ‘stage 3% Bven though ECL towards all
possible defaulr events over the expected lie of the fAnancial nsoruoment {71
neads to be considered ondy in the event of a significant increase in credit risk,
3¢ conservatively provided life tme ECL for stage 1, stage 2and stage 3.
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Finandial assets [and the related mpairment allowsences] are written off in full, when there is
no realistic praspect of recovery, The Company may apply enforcement activities fo cerizin
geialifying hrancial assets writben off.

The Company has computed expected credit kosses based on a provision matrix which uses
historical credit loss experience,

Treatment of the differant stages of Amancial assets and the methodology of
detarmination of ELCL

1y Credir Impabred (Stage-3]

The Company recogndzes & Anancial seset to be credit impaired and in stage 3 by considering
relevant ebjective svidence, primarily with respect to-

a) Contractual poymests of principal andfor interest are past due for ooee tean 0 days
b] The lpan & otherwse torsidered ta be in defiet

Laan sceounts whore principal andfor interest are past due for more than 90 days along with
all pther loans of such custamer, continue to e classifiad as stage 3,

2} Slgnificant [pcrease in Credit Risk (Stage -2]

An assessment of whether credit risk s increased signifcantly gince ndtial recogniton (s
performed a1 esch reporting period by considering the change in the risk of defuk af the fan
srpuswie. However. unless ideotified at an earBer stage, any overdue of more 30 days and up
to 90 days during the Hfe of the asset is considered &2 an indication of Anancial assets oo ave
suffered a significant increase in credit risk. The defzult risk is assessed using PO [probabiity
i defanlt] derived from past behawioral trends of defanlt across the |dentified homogsnous

EGL resulting From default events that are possible in the nest 12 months are recogrized for
Fnancial Instruments in stage 1. The Company has ascertained dofault possibifities on past
besbaaviaral trends,

1) Measarament of ECL,

The assessment of credit risk and ssdmation of ECL are unblased and probability welghted. it
imcorporates oll information that is relevant induding Infermatios about past events.

The Caompany has calocakated ECL using three main components: & probability of default (PO
a boss given default (LGD) and the exposare at defalt (EAD), BCL ks calculated by multdplying
the FI. LGD and EAL,

a} Determination of PD is covered above for each stage of ECL
k) EAD represents the expected balance at default. taking inta accoant the rz]wm#d: s ":'.'“m

principal and imterest ﬁamﬂmnﬂmnmmdﬂ:whmﬂmwwﬁ_ &
expected drawdowns of committed Facilities ;
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o} LGD represents expected losses on the BAD given tle event of default. taking intn
atcount armang othee attributes, the mitigating effect of collateval value at the time it is
expecied to be realized and the tme value of monay

The disclosures as required by the NBFC Master Dincctions Gsued by BBl « A comparison
betwesn provision required under income recognition, asset classification ancd pEovisioning
(IRACF} and impairment allewsnces and per Ind AS 109 "Financial Instrumeats' as of 31 March
2022, (Al Amonsts in INR Lakhs)

Logs
| lurutm o Pwmu: :Iuwlhm j Difference ;
At claasi FEuire provsions| | batwaen in
classification as athon as :::h::m a5 per ::;ZT_T'IM as requined | 45 109
| per FEI Homms per ind tnd AR IRALR urder [nd | prowisian
As1m | PO narms AS 108 and IRACP
(L]
1} 2} El| 4] [5]= {3} - [4] £ {7} =[4] - 8}
a| Performing
e
Stagel | 1.26,000.45 S04.01 12549745 3.5__1.3_'.' 15214
Standard Stagel | 10088549 45,58 10,851.91 7L -333 96
Staged | 819843 | 3079 | B16564 | BOTS1 | -57aqd
Subtotal {a) 1.45,08537 | 58038 144514499 1,335.82 15654
b Man-
perfarming
Aigets (NPA}
i} Substandard 51?1 19 561.5H 1,556.20 17 605.TB 1,849,54 506,55
li] Doubtfil up to
1 year Stape 3 5&05.68 6&1.14 2, 724,54 252.36 28 TR
1ta 3 vears Staged | 153337 | 760,13 177364 187.75 57218
More than 3 Srage 3 3,969,448 3,09%.16 §70.18 294,14 280512
ars
1] Loss Stage 3 273 273 - .20 .53
Subgotal (k) Pl i E435 46 220974 .15 1183.99 4,315.47
] Daher ferns Stage ; = =
(Standard] | Stage -
Stage 3 - -
Subsotal T
Stagel | 12600145 | 504001 | 1.0549745 A55.87
Total [a+b-c} Stage 2 | 10,8549 43.5% 10,851.51 AT1.54
Staged | 376FZ02 | 653275 IL1%0. 78 179150
17456897 | 70M84 | 16748913 A52091
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g As per RB] Master Ciraular- Ddsclosures in fnancial statements, additional disclosures aee
required in the Anmial Financial Statements as follows (ALl Amounts in INR Lakhs)
(i1 Provisions and Contingencies

Break up ol 'Impairment on finandal instruments' shewn undar the | Current Year | Presiosis Year
hed Ewpenditong in Prafil and Loss Amount

Provwlslons for depreclation on mnestment = T

Frowdslon towards MPA 33,5091 5,032.1

Prowision mack trwards Incoma tay = L

Cther provisian end Contingencies {with detalls] C .

(i) Concentration of Advances & Exposires stood as follows:

(@] Concentration of Advaoes

| Particulars Current Year Provious Year |

| Tortal mI'I;ISE twenty largest borrowers 5,630.14 4,233,937 |
Percentage of advances b tweaty largest borrowers fo botal

| achvances .25k 1EE% |

[b) Concentration of exposures (inclading off - Balance Sheet exposure)

Particulars = Current Year | Previous Yesr
Total pxposure fo baenty largest barrowers / customers 5,4630.142 4,333.92
Percentape of exposures 0 twendy [argest borrowers oustomers to

total exposure on borrowers [ Custormers 3.25% 158%

(ifi} Concentration of NPAs

Partioulars Current Ygas | Previous ¥ear
Total expasure to bop fow W2& accounts 103.84 87.39

“The above expenditures n (L), (1) & (16} denotes gross carrying amount.
h. Effective Interest Method

Interost revenue shall be calculated by using the effective interest method, This shall be
calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the grass camrying amount of a financial
asset except far:

[8) Purchased or originated credit-impaired financisl assets, For those financial assets, tee
eatity shall apply the credit-adjusied effective interest rate 1o thie anortieed cost of the
fimancial aszet from initial recognition,

[b] Financial assers that are not purchased or originated credlc Impaired fAnancial assets bat
subssquently have become credit impaired fnanclal assets. For those fnancial assets, the
eatity shall apply the effective interest rate to the amorized cost of the Elrmudal;q_,ﬁﬂgj‘ﬁ

subsequent reporting periods. /‘:,._-:‘;'-_'_,_,_._-_. M
,li':;h-"'.r. ':., 3 ...1:_'.__?; 3
‘/ s S \e)
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L Revenue Rempniticn:

(i} Interest an loans and advances to borrowers is recognized on eoorual basis on Perfarming
Arsats [Standard Assets) and Intervat o nonperforming Assets i recognized on nctnal recedpt
basis as per REI parms,

(i} Any other income ssich ag [menest on 5B, Shart ~Termy Depasits ¢ are alss recognized on
sccrunl basice

[0} The Compary has alo recngrized Pre-Fived Iiteres Li; - the mbecest which s camuliaced

hatwaan iratallments, for lonns which are disbursed over multiple instalimenis 60 tie dae of
fixing the FEMEas perind AS 18

. Gramt Im Ald

Grasts sanctioned by Goremment ar the channel pariners for pragranimes undertaken Tor tie
davalopment of the target group are recognized in the Profit and Loss Acooant as income asd
matching expenses are disclosad separately in the profit and Inss acconst, Unspent grants and
grants received in advance are taken to current liabilities. Grants recolvable a8 compensation
TuF expenses incurved in A previows sccounting period are recognised im the profie and ks
sctount of the perod in which it Deconés recsivable,

k. Ratirwmant Brnefits

Retirement benefits to employees are provided far by coneribution tn Pravident and other
Fands: The accrued Wabillty for beave encasliment b= a=certatned under the sssumpian sk
such bemafif i payable to all employess at the end of the arcounting year, Every employee
wh hag completad five years or more service receives gratuity on lesving the Corporation at
15 days |ast drawn salary for sach completed year af service. A policy has been subscribed
umder {rrmsp Gratuity lnsurance Scheme al LIC which covers both imsurence snd schiarial
¥aluatian, thes complying “Ind A5 19 on empleyes benefits issuesd by the Instituce of
Chartered Accountants of Indis. Contribotion as s applicable to the smploiess on deputation
I pald to fhe respective parent Departmoents. Since the Geoup Grataity Insurince Scheme af
LIC sawers aply the regalar emplopess, the grafuity zalcalation for emplayees whe @re an
enndract basls more than 5§ years are computed en octoal basiz a3 on date of the Balanoe
Shest a5 per Payment of Gratuity Act 1972

l. Taxation

Provision for income tax has not been made in the accounts as the inenme of the Corporation
s exempt under section 1{26E) & 10{25BE) of the lecome Tax Act, 1961 Consequentir the
Indian Accousting Standard 12 oo Income Tames bsusd by the hothiute of Charkeresd
Acoountants of 1ndeas on deferred takes is nof applicable tothe Corporatian.

M. Proviemm, Contingent LiabiHttes, and Contingent Az
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the halance sheet date, These are reviewsd at sach balance sheet date and adjusted o refect
thoe curvent best estmates:

Cantingent Hahilitves are disclosed by way of nfes to the alance sheet. Provision is made
it the acoomts in respect of these contingeneies that are likely to materialize into liabslities
altes the year-end, el the fnatiestion of the scceurs that have material effect on the
pasition stated in the halance sheet

Comtingent azsets are pecognized in the financial statements wisere there B certalnty and
docamentation in suppert of the same,

M. Bopoks of Accouiita in declvomie mode:

Thar Corporation has ondime in-howese software ‘BODC Onlioe' b monitor is fending business
all vver the Fuate of Kerala. The statatocy financinl books of account are maintainesd with the
aitl al Tally Accounting Software in the Head Office and Branches of the Comaration, Back-up
of thir haakcs of account and other books and papers of the company maintgined io electronic
oo are kept In servers phasbally located in India an a pariodie hasla

0, Stamement of Cash Flows;

Gash flows are reported using Indirect method as perniitted under Ind A5 7, whereby profit
befare T I8 aajusted for the effects of rrapsactipas of mon-cash nagure and any deferrals or
accruals of past or hiture cash recelpts or paymests, Cash and cash squivalent showes in b
fimancia! stavemont axclisde mems which are not avalable for gecersl Use 85 om PepoTting

chate,

Cash receipt and payment for borrewings in which the nornover ks quick, the amounts ane
large, and the maturities ave shert are defined &s short term borrowings and shown on pec
basis in tHhe statement of cath flaws, Sich iema inclode commercial papers. cash cradin.
Crwerdraft facility, workdng capital demand loan @nd crigary repo dealing and settiement. Al
other borrowdings are bermed ai lang-term borrowings. Cach flows from deposits are ghown
om et baie ag pérmined uider lnd A% 7,

P. Lonrs:
loans are stated at fair valee ie. the amount sdvanced, 38 pidared by the sameunts: received

i b the halance sheet date,

0. Earnings per share:
Basic Earnings per equity share ave caleulated by dividing the profit attribotable to the squity
shareholders by the weighted swerage numbsr of eguity shares [calcubsted on s monthly
basiz). Miluted Earmings per equity thare are calewlated by dividing the profit attributable o
the equity skarehobders by the weighted average number of equity shares nutsianding,

R Change [n Accounting Estimate:
During the year ended March 2022, the company has revised its scoounting estimace with
respeck to the computation of sxpectsd eredic Inss:

As per the previoos ECL estimate, afl loans which were classified & Standarr & o the
porting date during all the three previcus finandal years were conaidered at

27™ ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22 /:2;

l N




76

Kerala State Backward Classes Development Corporation Ltd.

KSBCDC

during any of the three previous finandal years \were considered at "Stage 2' (30~ 365 days
past due). All loans which were clagsified as Doubtful as on the reporting date during the
review period or during any of the three previous financial years were consicered at Stage 3
(more than 365 days past due), The aversge probability of default [PD] was computed as
average defaults as a% the reporting date of threv previous reporting periods for each stage,
Loss (iven Default (LGD) was calculated based on three years past data by considering the
Revenue Recovery [RR) referred cases,

As per the revised ECL estimate, laan assets where no significint likcrease |n credit risk has
baen observed during the review period and four previous financial years are considerad to
ba in "stage 1 (D-30 days past due). Financial assets thet are considered to have significant
Increase in credit risk during the review period and four previous financial years are
eonsidersd to be in ‘stage 2° [30-90 Days past due) and those which are in default or for
which there ls an objective evidence of Impairment during the réview periad and four
previous financial vears are considered to be in 'stage 3' (mere than 90 days past due). Even
though ECL towards all possible default events over the expected life of the financial
instrument (etime ECL') needs to be considered only in the event of o significant increase
in credic risk, the Company has conservatively provided life time ECL for stage 1, stage 2 and
stage 3. The average probability of default (PU) was computed as average defaults during the
revlew perind and four previous reporting porlods for each stage. The PD was arrived after
constdering the parameters, llke customer profile, portfolio profile, sectoral profile, etc. LGD
wag calenlared based on amount not recovered out of the loans zswed for the four previous

fnancial years.

For C Thomas & Associates Fror amd on behalf of the Board of Directors
Clurtersil Afvoamtants Heral State Backward Clazses Desolopmest Corporation Lid
Firm Registratian Mo Daeg21s

jn.m Juge o ' R{uhl:fl;s M

Partner Managing Director Chalrman

Mam Mo, 238608 b # ; (DN : 0%463849) (D®: 0FA51556)
VDR 2% 2 LBERE B 4 Wl s B50%

Thiravananthapuram

Dake= 31 March 2023
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Explamatory Motes 1o Fimancial Smtoments:

13, Lonms

Lo ailed From Mational Backward Chssss Finance and Bevelnpment Corporation,
National Minority Development aad Fliaance Carporation and Mational Sifai Karmachard
Financisl Development Corporation, bearing interess s determined by the said agencios
from time to tme amd are repayahble in four guarterly instalimsents. Ponoal Intorest (s
pavable for default, i any. The loans have baen fully cosersd under a Goarmntss gvon
by the Government of Kerala, The Corporation i paying (175 percertage of the tofal
aetudl knan, indikding Interest penal isteret atc, which remaln owistarding a8 oo 314
bdarch of the preceding year, as Guaraniee Commission o the Goveroment of Kerala
[GO[ME} Mo 487 /04 /Fin [hetex] Thrwananthapuram 16 Octoker 2004},

14. BODT Leanees [Mstress Kellef Fand

The Corporation has set up a fund styl=d BLDE Losnees Distress Refier Fund' which (s
considered adequate o meel any future tontingsnoles thet may ariwe out of death or
acridental disablement of The loanees The Fund b= raised out of ooe-time marginal
contribubon from the heneficiarles. appropristion of a certain portion of the anmual
prefits of the Corporaticn as determined by the Board of Directors of the Corparatian
Froam tme to Hme, and cut of possible contribunions from Refated Farties. The reserve is
ot represented by any earmar kud inves uBent.

. In the opinion of dhe Direciors, the Current Assats, Loans & Advances kave the
‘et as stated in the balanoe sheet iF realized in the ordingey couse of business,

b Interesc accrued bwt ot recebved Inciude inferest scomued on shart Berm ived
deposlis, other term deposite with maturity one pesr sad aboe with scheduled
ek

15. Details of related party iransaction with Key Management Personnel [EMP)

Key management personnel sre those Indhidusls whe have the autherty and
respansifility far plannieg amd exercising power to directly or indirectly coniral the
activities of the Company o7 1= employess, Accordingly, the Compeny cansiders amy
Chrector, induding independenl apd iot-isecutive Directors, to be key management
persomeel for the porposes of lnd A5 24 - Belated Party Disdiosures.

s, Amunt in fs
SLKa. | Parbculars Current Year | Previous Year
3. | Salaries 8 Alfcreances {Managing Director] 21,72.206 19,12,743
B | Salaries & Allowances (Company Secretaey) 15 03,010 12,037,364
£ Honossrium bo Chairman 140,000 !i.l:llm
d, | Traveling Expenses [Managing Director | 37,135 15,055 |
a Traveling Expenses |Largciars| 144713 1T &05
I. | Treveling Expense |Company Secretiny] 32,654 s .
B | Leawa Traval Coneesion HIL | el
h. | Seting Fea B1685 | = apom
[ S

5, £ TG
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[ I [ =maloyas Loan (Maraging Directar] 1,21,673 1,85111 |
Interest on Employes Loan (MAanaging ;
ERFS; : i

I&. | oans or Advances I the nature of loans are granted t promoters. directors, KMPs and
the related parties (a5 defined under Companies Act, 2013,) either severally or jointly with

any other person, are

_ _ Ampunt in Rs.
Type of Borrower Amount of loan or advance | Percentage e the todal
in the natwre of kxn | Loans and Advances In the
| atstamding e ol [oans
Promosers | . -
Direetars - LILETR 0.001%
KhPs .
Reizlaied Pariies =

1% Disdosure of Peanlties imposed by RBIand ather regribators during the paar :

During the Finandal year {2021-22: Nil] panalties Jevied by BRI or any ather regularer,

18 Tatal fees paid to the Statutory Auditors

The remureration to statutory auditors for stitutory awedit of accounts far the year is

250,000, -.

19, Corporate soclal Responsibility:

The CEH activitkes of the Company shall include, but mot Hmited to asy or ol of the
sectorsfactivities &y may be prescribed by Schedule VIE of the Companies Act 2013

arminsled from dme o tnee.

Duering the year ended 31 March 2022 the Company has inourred an expenditire of
Rs. 262 Lakha [31 March 2021: R=.19.77 Lakhs) tewwards CSR setivbes.

Detail of amount spent towards CSR actlvitles

Gross amount required @ be spent by the Company during the year ks fts 37.20 Lakhs (31

March 2021: Rs 39.66 Lakhe)

et Asat3Nst | Asak Biat
Mirch, M1 | Masch, 2021
promotion of hewth care and dissster management =
In cash = a
Dithes phae rash i . 200.08
Ujethar than (7] abeve
In s . P
Other than cash 3.52 17
Tatal S 113.77
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Kote: Company spend 362 lalkh mgainst corrent year C5R epeps and proviled provision
far Unspent amount pertiine to other than ongalng project and remitted the amount to

Schedule VI find on 28 March 2023 wide  Receipt  No
iH_EI’I.EES.."WEh,EIJEDﬂEIIlﬂ 172733,
Prasrticialacs
Amauni
{a) aemn pequimed 10 he spent by the company during the yvear, 37.20 Lakhs
(k) armound of expenditure inesrmed, 3730 Lakhs
] shomfidl at the end of the vear, HI
{d) total of previous years shonfall, A
{u) reason for shortfall, Fa
{1 nature of CSR activities,
Ameans -*.rrmluin:
P o Ehe Bist of = spend inthe | translerred 1o
Actiuty ity o St | | TRMAS B cutrei Unspenn CSR
Wl o the At POgeL Tkl Mg for the
k £ o et
Michile Vegtable | Hem (i) 2
unkt Empoweiigwaran | Tanetgonn:| 23000 il
Readymada Ftieima {id) Malappuram : 9
Direas Uinlt Empoaering wamen o i
" FHem {ii1)
House Builoing e img up homes amd 3 ,
P, hcesivsds fior woaan and | TTHFEARATEIEDUEM 230,10 Ml
orplinns
Distribunting
Study Material | Fem (i) Mnatiupuzha 30000 Wil
to Paor Sudents | promoting education Ve -
Comtributing ta "
Frems {viiil
Schaduls Vi PM CARES Fuand A 3,58,000/-
i [Refer Mote shove) o

2. Informarian required a3 per ftem 40 of Part 11 of Schedule V1 ta the Companies Acts

al Walue aof Imports caloulated on CIF besis

b Experaditure in foreign surrency

c] Amouct remitted in forelgn currency towards dividends

) Earningin Foreign exchange
¢] Walue imported aod Indigenous raw material, spare parts and
compenents, consumed and % of each to total consumption NIL

21, Every emplovee who completes five years or more sérvite receives gratuity ar leaving
Corporation based on 15 days last drawn salary for each completed year of servi
Corporation i subscribing for thi group gramiloy schema of LIC of Tndia which

rance and actuarial valuation. The compliance of ‘Ind A5 19" relating to

Current Year Previcus Year
NIL ML
Nk NiL
NIL ML
NIL MiL
ML
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RS

Bervelivs’ {smad by the Institute of Chartered Accountnts of Indla & ensared thus the
Prowision for sarmed kedva salary has beon prossded for based on the eligibie loves of aach
eamnpdmees ax at the halance shiset date,

The Corporation has only one reportahle Tasiness cgreent which s proiiding Aianee at
concetcinnal et of Inseredr to eigihle parsans helosging to the hackward casses and
milnarty cemmnmities of Kerala State.  Accerdingly: me separate disdosases of sgrsnt
inMmrmacion have been made &5 per Indian Accounting Standard [nd AS-108 “Operating
Segmeents” issued hy the Institute af Charered Accountants of [ndia

X Az per Ind AS-24, Hefabed Party Transacbons id@cksuns sed by the insunme of

Chartered Sceountants of India there e oo transactioss o be reported eecept for
campensacicn paid w Key Maragerial Perstinne as per Hobe 15 above.

2L The diclosare regeired by Ind AS 116 - "leases™  The Corporation hae taken vanous

affices and residential premises under operating lease, These are generalty ot aon-
cancetable and range betwoen 11 months to 3 years and are renevable by mutsl consent
on mutaally agresable terms. The Corporation has plwan refundabée, imterest free sequrity
depapin uhider those ngreements. Lease poyments are recognized in the Profit and Lass
Accoiant under Renf,

I8 In case of such Iopnees, whoere the Corporation recefves an amount in excess than what =

regulred at the tme when such loan s closed. then the Corprration, after sorutinizing seck
payenank so receivad, baing aobislied, inBmats et combciEmed PErscm o collect such Excess
payment from the company within a stipulated period and even in Sxes wheee they
became late for sach collection, the comipany releages the payment to them as and when
they macle the demand, However, sfter consldering the diversity In sxch case of settlement,
and the materialty of sich smount Femained unpaid s well as from the previous
experienoe on the demaid, the ancaimed amount is breaght under thie revenee: head, after
making necessary adjustments an the amount s demandexd.

Earmings per share:

Baslc Bamings per eqeity share are sabailated by dividing the profit spributabie e the
sty eharoholders by the nosaber of equlty sharee subetmnding st the and of e year,
Dillisted Earnings per equity share are caloalated by dividing the profit attribrble o the
equity sharehalders by the wiighbed averags number of squity shares oiistanding Since
there are i dlscostinmed operations, EPS of continuleg operation s same ac mial EFS,
Thee numbers used In calsulating basic and dilubed sasmitgs per soaity share o o stated
balow:
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oitetanding 15080000 | 1.3%92600
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fc] | Baslc Rarnings pershere [Face Value Re 100 [
each] 4504 1606 |
{d] | Dikwted Earmings per shar [Face Vikie 22 |
100 sack] B 4501 160G |

27, Landed Property of extent 4.05¢cres was allotted on lease ot Kollam Village {Resarvey 2],
in Kollam Taluk of Kollae Ditesct [or the constructing of RSBCOG Bodlum Desoikor (Hlce
wide GO {Mg)Ne 360 T4 Fev dated 20,/087200 4. Hindestan Prefob Ltd was engaged by the
company for the construction of Kollam ollice bullding at & cost of Rs1%0 lakles, sarctien
secorded by the Govt. As per the arder, lezse rent ol s B 93,150 por snnum was paysble
fur the Nisancial years from 2070314 to 200 5- 16,

An amount of Bs 54.50 lakhs were alresdy spont against the constroction of hasement of
affice budlding. Accordingly, Modustan Prefab Limited completed the hasensent wark ol
thie building on the aleve-mentioned prepesty. However, as the land allocated came ander
the parl and ppen spoce of the Kollam Development Master Plan, stop memo was Bsued
firom the: Kadllank Manicipal Corpoeation pointing et the violation of KMBR Rules.

As per the gove onder (Nods/20X0/15G0) dated (6-05-2021, the dispensation was
granted by the Gowt of Kerals and pormit was isseed and the builcing wes allowed e
comstiruct=d at 2 revised estimate of Bs 164 lakhs with a maximum coveraps of $Hi% of the
lamd. A wew agreement was entered with Hisdustan Prefab Lad with abave mentioned
reviged terms ag on 19-05-2021. Howewer, Hindustan Prefsh Led coudd not resume the
work and the agreement with the company was terminated a5 on 29-05-2022. Hindustan
Prefab Ltd. has returned Bs,9 804004 on L5 July 2022 after deducting the cost fur tha
basement work, The Board of Directors has decided to take lagal steps agrinst the
company, Reguest has been made o the FWD Executive Engineer to determine the valie
of the construction work dope. The Board of Directors hes decided to engage Kerals State
Housing Board to ressime the construction wark of the Kaolkam affice bulding.

A per the lepees (Mo, DCKLM 736 //2020-12) frorn the district collector, Kallam dated 18-
09-2021. helow demand was rased with respect ta lease rent for the above-mentioned
property far the peclod from $6-17 o 202122,

Amount in B
Year Actual lease as per the sxisting | Amaunt Remitted | Amounl o be
market value gzl by the
lessee
2016-17 1,39.725 53,150 +,5T5
Z017-18 1,939,725 93,150 46575
In18-19 1,661,352 [ 43,150 60232
201%9-20 1,77.520 53,150 f4.370
202021 1,595,474 . 1,965,273
021-22 195,273 - 195273 .|
10,08,498 T7 260 636298 | N
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Againss the above demand, the compsoy requested wide lensr no 2758/ E2{ES) /2005,
caited 16-05-202F to Backward Classes Development Deparinyent to wabve the lease rent
oretl tramafer the cenerdhip of the lond In the nome af the company, W aoroid tee difficuities
faced i the renewal of 3ease ageeemsnt in every three vears, The company bas provided
far this amount in the Flanclsl Statemests, {Riofer Note 11{1]}.

¥ Capital management

The Heserve Bank of lodia wide s ciroolar referesce RE1/2009-20/170 0OR
[WEFC) COPDMNo 09,2210, 106/2019- 20 dated 13 March 2020 outinad the regalatory
guidance in relation to Ind AS financial statements from fnancal pear 2009-20 cowards.
This included guidance for computation of ‘owned funds’, ‘'net owned funds' aod
‘regulatory capival, Accerdingly, eflective from the finaacial year snded 31 March 2020,
the ‘regalatory capital’ has been eemputed s aceordance witk these reguirements read
with the reguiremants of the Master Direction DNER PO 0080510179/ 2016-17 dated
September 0, 2016 [asamended i

The Company's capilal management sirategy |5 o offectively determine, raise and deploy
capltal so a5 to create valae for it sharetolders. The same B dong threugh o mix of gither
equity and/or convertible and/or combination of short term Jlong term debt 25 may be

Appropriate.

The company determines the smount of copital reguired on the basls of opsrations, capital
expemtiune amd strategic investment plans, The capim] structure |s monitored on the

basis of mot dalst 1 squity and matarity profile of overall debt pertfodio.

The Company & subject ta e capital adequacy requinements of the Reserve Bank of [ndia
(RE[}. Under RBTs mpial adequacy puslelines, the Company i required to malmtadn a
eapital adeguacy ratis consisting of Tier [ and Ther I Capital. The wead of Tier 1] Capital at
any paint of time, shall nof exceed 100 percent of Tier | Capltal The minimum capital ratlo
as prescribed by BRI gulsdelines and applicible to the Company, consisting of Ther [ and
Tier 11 capital, ghall not ke less than 15 percent of its ageregate sk welghted assets on-
halance sheet and of risk adwusted value of off-alance sheet.

The Company has camplied with all regulatory requirerants related capital asd capital

82

B

adecguacy ratios as prescribed by RBL
Fupees m Lakhs
Particulars 31-Mar-Z 31-Mar-Z1
Tier - | capital 42,096,394 3BAI4.07
Tier - 1l capital - 5
Tatal Capital 42 59654 3B.834.07
Pggregate of Risk Weighted Assets 1,72, E24.08 14707201
Tler - | CRAR T4 A2 26405 J—
Tiar <1 CAT _ . /ﬁ[{:n Wi
otal CRAR 24.82% 26 A% -:-f-" B
L iquidity Coverage RatiofLCR) 200.32% 3 g ”T:I:“ Al
W=l Thpdsasailizaild®
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"Tier 1 Capital” means owned fund ag reduced by investment in shares of ather non-
banking financial companies and in shares, debentures, bonds, outstanding loans and
advances inclwding hire purchase and lesse inance made to and deposits with subsidiaries
ard com panios inthe game groop excecding, In ageregate, ten per cent of The owned find,

“Owmed fund” means paid up equity capital, preforence shares which are compulsorily
comvertible into equity, free reserves, balance in share premium account and capital
reserves representing surplus arising out of sale proceeds of assel, excluding reserves
created by revaluation of asset, as reduced by accumwlated loss balance, book value of
Intangible assets and deferred revenue expenditure, if any.

The cornparny does not have “Tier 2 Capktal”,

Appragate Risk Weighted Aszets - Under RB| Guidelines, degrees of credit risk expressed as
percentage weightages have been assigned te sach of the on-balance sheet assets and off-
balanee shaet assete. Hance, the walue of each of the on-balance ghest assets and off-
balance ghook assets required to be multiplied by the relevant risk weights to arrive at risk
adjusted value of assets. The aggregate shall be tken into account for reckoning the
minimum copital rato.

The previous year's figures have been recastyand regrouped wherever necessary tosult
current years grouplngs, Current year figures have been rounded off to the nearest kakchs
of rupees and with two decimals

30, Effect OF Frior Period Adjustrent

AL

The Company kas different schemes under which relief i3 provided to distressed loanees
such as One Time Segtlement Scheme, Double Settlement Scheme, One Fifty Settement
Scheme and Adalat Scheme. While closing the loan balances under the above schemes,
repayment received is first setoff against interest, penal Interast etc and then towsrds
principal baknoe. The Company omitted to seteflf principal balances walved for previous
years which has been adjusted in reserves and surplus for the current reporting period,
(Refer [Note- S(b]).

Pursuant to the draft comments issued by office of the AG daved 15" February 2023, the
company has revised the Financial Statements adopted by the boand on 28 December

2022 and reported wpon by auditors made on same day. Changes made in Revised
Financial Statements therein are as under.

1. The company has recognized lose sllowanes for Expected Credit Losses on
Financial Assats in line with the RBl notfication mo. RE1/2019-20,/170 DOR {(MBEC).
CL.PD Moo 109/22,10.1046,/2019-20 dated 13 March 202 L The surplus in Statement of
Profit and Loss under Other Equity (Note 5{B)) as reported In the Original Financial
Statements dated 2B December 2002 Increased by Rs25.58 Er-:-rﬁdur: ko ul.lltl'r:
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2. Sloce the company does ot have an engoing projact, the smount requiréd to be
-spent under CSR o= por sub section (5] of section 135 of the Companies Act, an amoont
af Re. 33.50 Lalhs was conmributed to PM Cares Fund, The above fact was disclosed
under note 149,

3. As per Clause 7 of master directions of Revenue recognition, the Company has
reversed an amount of Rs13.07 lakhs being lnterest acerued as on March 2022 which
was not realized subsequently till the date,

4 The Company has reclassified an amount of Rs 80.72 Lakhe received as capieal
subsidy from Norka woots ag cash ilow from financing activity to cash flow from

operating activities.
For C Thomas & Associates For aml on behall of the Board of DMrectors
Chartered Accoumtants Kerala State Backwird Classes Development Corporation Lid
Firm Registration No: 00B#215
will X J s
Partner Managing Directos Chairman
Mem No. 238808 (DIN : (9463849)  (DIN: 07B51558)

Ui =232 38008 BeivAEESS D3

Thiruvananthapuran
Date: 31 March 2023
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